Public Document Pack

Tendring

District Council

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES

SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: Thursday, 7 November 2019

TIME: 12.30 pm

VENUE: Council Chamber - Council Offices,
Thorpe Road, Weeley, CO16 9AJ

Member)

MEMBERSHIP:
Councillor V Guglielmi Councillor Winfield
Councillor J Henderson Councillor Davis (Stand-by

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website
www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days
prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within
five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or
on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact
Debbie Bunce on 01255 686573

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Wednesday 30 October 2019

Chief Executive www.tendringdc.gov.uk Yy

lan Davidson Minicom: 01255 475566 §‘ l}'
n_L

INVESTORS
IN PEOPLE

VANDOV


http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/
http://www.basildon/

AGENDA

1 Election of Chairman for the Meeting

The Sub-Committee will elect its Chairman for the meeting.

2 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received
from Members.

3 Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-
Committee, held on Thursday 30 May 2019.

4 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal
Interest, and the nature of i, in relation to any item on the agenda.

5 Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 38

Subject to providing two working days’ notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the
Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has
powers or duties which affect the Tendring District and_ which falls within the terms of
reference of the Committee.

6 Report of Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1 - Application for the
Variation of a Premises Licence - 19/0020/PREMTR - The Plough Inn, Plough Road,
Great Bentley, CO7 8LA (Pages 7 - 134)

The Sub-Committee will determine an application for the variation of a Premises Licence
held in respect of the above premises.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the
building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.




Agenda Iltem 3

Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-
COMMITTEE,
HELD ON THURSDAY, 30TH MAY, 2019 AT 10.00 AM
IN THE CONNAUGHT ROOM - TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA,

CO15 1SE
Present: Councillors Winfield, J Henderson and Casey
Also Present: Councillors Knowles and Overton

In Attendance: Emma King (Licensing Officer), Michael Cook (Licensing Assistant),
Linda Trembath (Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Governance) &
Deputy Monitoring Officer) and Debbie Bunce (Legal and
Governance Administration Officer)

CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

It was moved by Councillor Henderson, seconded by Councillor Casey and:
RESOLVED - That Councillor Winfield be elected Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were no apologies for absence or substitutions.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee held on
2 April 2019 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 37

There were none.

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) - 5TH
AVENUE, 2-4 ORWELL ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX CO15 1PR

The Chairman (Councillor Winfield) welcomed everyone to the meeting and made
introductory remarks.

The Council’s Licensing Officer (Emma King) then advised the Sub-Committee of some
amendments to the Report in that the premises were incorrectly described as an off
licence/convenience store but were in fact a bar and hotel and also that under the
Current Licensable Activities the activity for Performance of Live Music had been
omitted from the report. There was also an amendment to the Provision of Facilities for

Page 1




Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

Dancing as this did not include Mondays to Wednesdays. The Licensing Officer then
gave a verbal summary of the written report and advised that the Sub-Committee had
before it, for its consideration, as set out in Item A.1 of the Report of the Corporate
Director (Operational Services), an application for the variation of a Premises Licence
for 5" Avenue, 2-4 Orwell Road, Clacton-on-Sea.

Section 2.2 of the written report set out the proposed opening hours for the premises
which were:-

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

Section 3.0 of the written report set out the current licensable activities which were:-

Sale of Alcohol on and off the premises

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of facilities for dancing

Thursday to Saturday 18:00 - 02:00
Performance of Recorded Music

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music

Thursday to Saturday 18:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 02:00

Section 4.0 set out the proposed licensable activities (variation application) as
4.1 Performance of Live Music — outside
Saturday and Sunday — 13:00 to 20:00
And
4.2 Performance of Recorded Music — outside
Saturday and Sunday — 13:00 to 20:00 hours
The applicant had stated the steps that they proposed to take to promote the statutory

Licensing Objectives within the Operating Schedule and those steps were detailed in
Sections 5.1 to 5.4 inclusive.

Page 2



Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

Members were further informed that one letter of representation/objection had been
received from a resident in relation to this application.

It was reported that Essex Police has been consulted and submitted a representation on
the grounds of noise disturbance. However, this has not been upheld by the Licensing
Authority due to the noise management plan that was submitted to Environmental
Control; with which they were satisfied.

The Council’'s Planning Authority had been consulted and no comments had been
received.

The Sub-Committee had before it for its information the relevant extracts from the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of planning considerations and the
statutory ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’ Licensing Objective.

Members also had before them for their assistance relevant paragraphs from the Home
Office’s Section 182 Guidance that accompanied the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of
the following —

(1)  Prevention of Public Nuisance
(2) Prevention of Crime and Disorder
(3) Hours of Trading

The Members also had before them the Application Form and supporting
documentation, a location plan and copies of the representation/objection letter.

The Chairman invited the Applicant, Ms Carol Pickett to give representations to the Sub-
Committee.

Ms Pickett stated that the request to play music/karaoke on the outside seating area
would be weather permitting. Ms Pickett was asked whether there would be excessive
noise from customers leaving the premises, considering that the Care Home was
opposite the premises. Ms Pickett said that as the premises were already operating
then there would only be the same level of noise as at present and that people already
sit in the outside seating area.

Ms Pickett was asked how big the outside seating area was and she stated that it was
big enough to fix approximately 30 people. She stated that although her current licence
allowed her to remain open until 2.00 a.m. she was never open beyond 1.00 a.m. even
on a Saturday.

She said that other pubs in Clacton have outside karaoke. She wants to work with the
community and not cause any problems. The outside music would be dependent upon
the weather and so would probably not be many times a year. The outside music would
be between the hours of 1.00 p.m. and 8.00 p.m. She stated that one public house
nearby has outside speakers.

The Licensing Officer was asked to confirm what licences premises in the vicinity had.
The Licensing Officer confirmed that Bentleys had outside music at the following times:-

Performance of Live Music

Page 3



Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

Friday and Saturday 19:00 - 00:00
Sunday 15:00 — 22:00
Performance of Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday and Saturday 12:00 - 02:30
Sunday 12:00 — 22:00

The Kassaba did not have outside music and the times were:

Performance of Live Music

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Sunday 11:00 - 01:00
Performance of Recorded Music

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Sunday 11:00 — 01:00

Ms Pickett stated that all she wanted was to be able to provide music outside during the
Summer months and she confirmed that she would not be having music outdoors during
the Winter months. Her doors were not open all the time at present.

The Chairman invited the Objector, Mr Milliken to give representations to the Sub-
Committee.

Mr Milliken then addressed the Sub-Committee. He explained that he was the Chief
Operating Officer for the Care Home and was here today as the Manager of the Care
Home was currently on holiday. He confirmed that he had worked with the Manager to
produce the objection letter.

He explained that he visited the home once or twice a week, and had done so over the
last 2 years. He said that what the applicant had described was slightly different to his
understanding. He stated that he had seen the patio doors at the premises open and
there was a speaker on a stand facing outside. The music going outside was quite loud.
He had visited the care home at 7.30 p.m. and the music was loud at that time.

He said that he had only seen 10-15 people in the outside seating area when he visited.

The Sub-Committee asked Mr Milliken whether the care home was affected by music
from Bentleys which was around the corner and he stated that it was not.

Mr Milliken explained that the home is a nursing home accommodating 48 residents,
although at the present time there were 42. Most residents were placed there by the
County Council. He had noticed over the last couple of years that 60-70% of residents
are at the end of life stage, and that the home was almost a hospice. He said that he
was concerned that in their final days the residents had the additional noise of loud
music and he said that was very sad.

Page 4



Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

Mr Milliken explained that he understood that 5" Avenue were in competition with other
businesses but that the care home were in the same position. Residents families do
have a choice where their relatives go and if when choosing a home they hear loud
music it could damage their reputation.

Mr Milliken said that he welcomed the Noise Management Plan but felt that it lacked
detail and wanted to know how noise would be managed and he would like to know
more about the plan.

Ms Pickett said that visitors to the care home do visit 5t Avenue.

Mr Milliken was asked how long the care home had been open and he said that it has
been run by the current owners for two years who took it on after the home went bust
but that it had been there for many years.

Mr Milliken was asked whether the residents went out much and he said that at the end
of life stage they did not go out very often and if they did their families usually took them
out.

Mr Milliken was asked whether the care home had a garden and he said that they only
had an outside space at the front of the property, which was not directly opposite the
premises.

The Sub-Committee, the Council’'s Solicitor and the Legal and Governance
Administration Officer then withdrew from the meeting in order for the Sub-Committee to
consider the application and reach a decision.

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee then read out the following decision:

“Application No. 19/00218/PREMVA - Application for the Variation of a Premises
Licence in respect of 5" Avenue, 2-4 Orwell Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex.

1.  The Sub-Committee has given careful consideration to this application. In
reaching our decision, we have taken into account the views expressed by the
applicant, the representations received from residents, along with the Guidance
issued by the Secretary of State and other matters set out in the Licensing
Authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

2. The decision of the Sub-Committee is to GRANT this application, subject to the
imposition of certain conditions.

3. In addition to any Mandatory Conditions and any conditions that are consistent
with the Operating Schedule the following conditions will apply in order to satisfy
the relevant Licensing Objective.

In respect of the Licensing Objective for The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, that any
drinking or other outside crockery used or taken outside to be plastic in order to
minimise the risk of harm to anyone.

In respect of the Licensing Objective for The Prevention of Public Nuisance, that live or
recorded music outside the building be permitted between:

Page 5



Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 30 May 2019
Committee

1 May and 30 September annually and the hours of 1400 to 2000 hours on Saturdays
and Sundays only and as asked for.

The Committee have noted the concerns of the objector in relation to noise and that the
police made representations although not upheld by the Licensing Officer because the
Applicant submitted a Noise Management Plan to the Council. The Committee would
like the Noise Management Plan to be reviewed by the Council’s Environmental Health
(Noise Specialist Officer), together with the Applicant and the Licensing Officer to make
the terms clear for all parties and enable monitoring and enforcement.

Such review and finalisation of the Noise Management Plan to be completed by the end
of July 2019.

Finally, | must mention that all parties who are aggrieved at the decision of the Sub-
Committee have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

This decision was made today, 30 May 2910 and will be confirmed in writing to all
parties.”

Please ensure that during office hours any complaints are made to the Environmental
Department, and outside of office hours to Careline.

The meeting was declared closed at 11.22 am

Chairman

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL
Procedure for hearings — Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 and Hearing Regulations 2005

The Licensing Committee officers and their roles

¢ The Committee Clerk (Democratic Services Officer) records the proceedings;

» The Legal Advisor provides independent advice to the Committee Members
on legal matters; and

« The Licensing Officer introduces the matter, outlines the application or review
as set out in the Report, and answers any questions Members may have.

Committee Members {Councillors):

Members have a responsibility to declare interests, those who declare Discloseable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) as defined by The Relevant Authorities (DP1) Regulations
2012 must not take part in the hearing of the application.

If a Member declares a Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Interests, as defined by
Tendring District Council's Members' Code of Conduct (paragraphs 5 and 6), they
must consider the impact of that interest on participation and the public perception;

- Matters for Members to consider would cover. but not exclusively:
o they know the applicant or any of the objectors; or

o they wish either to support or oppose the granting or continuation of a
licence either personally or on behalf of their constituents.

o whether they have expressed a view on the application site especially,
if situated either in their ward or an adjacent ward;

Other Persons or Interested Parties:

This is the term given to an individual, body or business or a representative acting on
their behalf-that raises an objection or make a representation to an application for a
premises/personal licence. It should be noted that only the Police can make a
representation against a Personal Licence application however. These other
persons or interested parties are separate to Responsible Authorities, who may also
be a party to the hearing.

PROCEDURE

THESE SUB-COMMITTEES MEETINGS & THE HEARING ARE HELD IN PUBLIC,
UNLESS THERE IS A LEGAL REASON NOT TO DO SO, HOWEVER THESE ARE
IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES.

11

Page 7



Note: if the Sub-committee does not have an elected Chairman already, the election
of one Member as Chairman will be the first item of business.

HEARING
Step | By whom
1 Chairman The Chairman will welcome everyone to the meeting then:

a.

introduce themselves and the other 2 members and
explain that the 4™ member (substitute) will not take
any part in the hearing or decision making process
unless there is a valid objection to one of the other
members sitting, if any interest declared debars a
member or a member falls ill;

announce the item to be considered:

confirm that this procedure will be followed at the
hearing, including any maximum periods of time for
each side to put their case or objections (*);

ask all parties, including any “Responsible Authority”,
to introduce themselves indicating whether or not
they are represented, if they are calling any
withesses and if so to identify the witnesses they will
be calling. Where there are a number of objectors
they will be asked to confirm who their spokesperson
is if it is relevant or appropriate for them to do so.

if a party or Responsible Authority who has made
relevant representations is not present, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether they consider it in the
public interest to (a) continue with the hearing or (b)
defer it to enable the party or authority to attend. In
reaching a decision on this point, the Sub-Committee
will consider any information received from the party
either directly or via the Licensing Officer or any other
interested person/party where relevant or
appropriate;

remind all present that the Sub-Committee can only
make its decision based on the four licensing
objectives, namely:

(1) prevention of crime and disorder,

(2) public safety,

(3) prevention of public nuisance and
(4) protection of children from harm.

2|

Page 8




2 Licensing Will introduce the application or review, highlighting areas of
Officer contention or dispute.

3 Commiittee May ask questions of the Licensing Officer.
members

The Applicant’s case

(If a person or party requests a review of an existing licence, they would in effect be the
Applicant for the review. In those circumstances they would present their case following the
summary given by the Licensing Officer)

4 Applicant or | Will present their case and call withesses.
their
representative

5 Responsible | Each, in turn, may ask questions of the Applicant by way of
authorities or | clarification.
interested
Parties

6 Committee In turn, each may ask questions of the Applicant.
members

7 Applicant May ask any further questions of any witnesses to clear up

any points raised in the earlier questioning.

The Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties

8 Responsible | Will make their representations to the Sub-Committee.
Authorities
9 Applicant or | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
their clarification.
representative
10 Other persons | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities or
] Licensing Officer by way of clarification.
Note: this is not the time for other persons to put their
objections.
1" Committee May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
Members clarification. Committee can also ask questions of the
objectors by way of clarification.
12 interested At this point those who have objected to the application will
Parties be asked to present their objections and make observations

on the application if appropriate.

Page 9




13 | Applicant or | May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors by
their way of clarification.
representative

14 Committee May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors.
members

Closing statements or summary

15

Chairman

Will ask:

a. both the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties /objectors to comment, briefly, on the
application or review and summarise their position.
No new issues can be raised at this point.

b. the applicant or their representative tc summarise the
application or review and briefly comment on the
representations or objections made.

c. if everyone is satisfied that they have said what they
wanted to say, but making clear that no new issues
can be raised at this point.

DECISION MAKING

16

Sub-
Committee

Will retire to consider the application or review and may
request the Legal Advisor and/or Committee Clerk to retire
with them.

RESUMING THE MEETING AND CONCLUSION

17 Legal Advisor | If legal advice has been given to the Members whilst in
retirement, this advice will be summarised and repeated in
the presence of all parties.

18 Chairman Will:

a. announce the decision made by the sub-committee
and the reasons for that decision;

b. advise that the decision, and reasons, will be
confirmed in writing to all the parties who made
representations; and

c. advise all parties of their rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court.

4]+

Page 10




(*) after receiving copies of this procedure, all parties are requested to give the
Council’s Licensing Department an indication of the time estimated to present
their case. This will be taken into consideration when deciding whether
maximum periods of time will be necessary.

5|F

Page 11



TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE

OUTLINE OF APPLICATION

Made by the Licensing Officer

APPLICATION
To be presented by the Applicant or their representative

Witnesses for the applicant (if any) to give evidence

QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT

By the Responsible Authorities, Interested Parties or Committee
Members

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Each Responsible Authorities and its witnesses (if any) to present its case.

Only thosé
peaple who QUESTIONS TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
have
submitted a
written INTERESTED PARTIES/OBJECTORS
objection in
the 28 day

chjection
period may QUESTIONS TO THE INTERESTED PARTIES / OBJECTORS

Each Interested Party/Objector to present their case.

speak.

CLOSING STATEMENTS

Made by each party starting with Interested Parties/Objectors,

then Responsible Authorities and finally the Applicant
Only matters

cantained
within written EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND ALL PARTIES
representations
can be raised.

MEMBERS CONSIDER APPLICATION AND REACH A DECISION

DECISION

All parties return and Decision read out. Parties advised
of right of appeal. Letter confirming to all parties.

Page



PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-COMMITTEE
07 November 2019
REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES]

LICENSING AcCT 2003

Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the matters listed under item A.1, they are
exercising an administrative function but should determine each matter adopting the civil burden of
proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of probabilities’. The matters will be determined on the facts before the
Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. Each application must be considered in
its own right and on its own merits.

Premises Licence Applications

The Licensing Act 2003 established a single integrated scheme for licensing premises that are
used for the supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment or provision of late night refreshment. This
system of licensing incorporates the sale of alcohol both on and off licensed premises; public
entertainment such as music, dancing, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling, theatres,
cinemas; and late night refreshment houses and take-aways.

The purpose of the licensing system is to positively promote the four ‘licensing objectives’.

These are:
e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
o Public Safety
e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The options open to the Sub-Committee when considering this application are:

1. To grant the application for a premises licence subject to such conditions that are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and any
mandatory conditions applicable.

2. To grant the application for the premises licence subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and which are
modified to such an extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory conditions applicable.

3. To grant the licence as above, but to exclude from the scope of the premises licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application relates.

4. To reject the application

When determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community the Licensing Authority in the form of the Licensing
Sub-Committee must have regard and give appropriate weight to the following:

e Full Hearing Procedure for Applications for Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates
where representations have been received.

e Tendring District Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

e The Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

e The steps appropriate to positively promote the four ‘Licensing Objectives’.

e Representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

Page 13



Human Rights Implications

A Licence is to be regarded as the property of the applicant; however their right to the use of the
property must be balanced against all other public interests or representations in this matter that
the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee may wish to consider as appropriate, reasonable
and proportionate in relation to the application that has been submitted and also the
representation/s that has/have been received against it.

In making their decision as to whether to grant this application, Members of the Premises/Personal
Licences Sub-Committee should also take into consideration Article 1 of the First Protocol of the
Human Rights Act 1998, that individuals are entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of their property,
and also Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life and his
correspondence.

Crime and Disorder Implications

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on local authorities when exercising
any of their functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on,
and the need to do all it possibly can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

Members are requested to consider the information shown below where the Licensing Authority
has received a representation about an application which is relevant to one or more of the four
licensing objectives, and which suggests that the application may have a negative impact on one
or more of the licensing objectives.

A.1  LICENSING ACT 2003 — APPLICATION NO: 19/00523/PREMVA
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
- THE PLOUGH, PLOUGH ROAD, GREAT BENTLEY, COLCHESTER, ESSEX, CO7
8LA

1.0 APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Applicants
Mr Deepak Patel

1.2 Premises
Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex, CO7 8LA

1.3 Agents
None
1.4 Ward

The Bentleys and Frating

15 Reason for Application
The application is made under the Licensing Act 2003 for the variation of a Premises
Licence to include car park and rear garden and for live music from 1400 hrs until midnight
on Friday and Saturday, and from 1400 hrs until 2100 hrs on Sunday.

2.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

2.1 No description supplied by the applicant.

2.2 OPENING HOURS

Monday to Thursday 1000 - 0030
Fridays and Saturdays 1000 — 0130
Sunday 1000 - 0030

Page 14



3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Sale of alcohol on and off the premises

Performance of live music

Fridays and Saturdays 2000 — 2300
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 1000 — 0000
Fridays and Saturdays 1000 — 0100
Sunday 1200 - 0000
Provision of facilities for dancing

Fridays and Saturdays 2000 — 0000
Sale of alcohol on and off the premises

Monday to Thursday and Sunday 1000 — 0000
Fridays and Saturdays 1000 - 0100

PROPOSED LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES (VARIATION APPLICATION)

Performance of live music [inside and outside]
Friday and Saturday 1400 — 0000
Sunday 1400 - 2100

STEPS THAT APPLICANTS PROPOSE TO TAKE TO PROMOTE
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES WITHIN THEIR OPERATING SCHEDULE

The applicant has stated the following steps in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. These measures are reproduced as shown in the application form and are
detailed below for ease of reference. These are:

Crime and Disorder

CCTV with recording facilities, images available on request.

Spirits located behind counter.

Staff trained on sale of alcohol, training records available for inspection by Police or other
relevant authorities.

Public Safety
CCTV with recording facilities, images available on request to relevant authorities.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Staff training with regards to the sale of alcohol with refresher training.
Training records available for inspection.

Protection of Children from Harm

Challenge 25 policy operated at the premises, forms of identification accepted, passport,
driving licence and pass accredited ID card.

Spirits located behind counter.

Refusal log maintained.

Page 15



4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

General Information in support of the application in relation to all of the licensing
objectives.

CCTV with recording facilities operating at premises at all times.

Staff training, sale of alcohol, training records maintained, refusal log.

Challenge 25 policy operated.

Attached to this report for the information of Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee and
all other relevant and interested parties to this hearing, is a copy of the applicant’s bundle
which includes statements from the applicants, events for entertainment for 2019, noise
impact assessment, noise management plan and letters from the public supporting the
application.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

Interested Parties/Other Persons

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (PRSR Act 2011) removed from the
Licensing Act 2003 the specific reference for representations to be made by ‘interested
parties’ and also removed the requirement that representations could only be accepted
from persons living in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises concerned, or who had for example, a
business in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises.

There was no guidance or definition of ‘vicinity’ within the Licensing Act 2003 which
effectively had a limiting effect on those that could make relevant representations.

The PRSR Act 2011 replaced the references to ‘interested parties’ and ‘vicinity’ and
substituted that representations can be made and accepted by the Licensing Authority from
‘other persons’ which means that those persons do not necessarily have to live or run a
business for example in the proximity of the premises to be able to submit a valid and
relevant representation.

The relevant extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act
2003 advises the following in relation to ‘other persons’. They are shown in italics for ease
of reference.

8.12 As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business
entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to applications for the
grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences and club premises
certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises.

Representations can be made either against or in support of an application. The relevant
extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 advises
the following in relation to this point.

9.3 Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application
and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

11 letters of representations/objections have been received from residents, including the
Great Bentley Parish Council, in relation to this application.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

The Council's Environmental Protection Team has been consulted and requested a Noise
Management Plan (NMP) be submitted to them by the applicant. Upon receipt and review
of the NMP, the Environmental Protection Team has formally objected to the variation
application with the following comments:

Page 16



7.0

7.1

The NMP submitted to this Team on 19" September 2019, does not provide adequate
Information in relation to how they are going to manage the noise of the music they are
proposing for the external and internal areas. The information is required to ensure the
noise is managed to an extent that the neighbouring properties are not going to be
adversely affected by noise.

The included site plan shows the nearest noise sensitive buildings, but the distance
measurements included in the NMP, are in conflict to that of our own mapping systems.
The Plough shares a boundary with 2 residential buildings — Rambler Cottage to the east
and Coasters to the North East, with several residential properties located to the south of
the site also. The distance measurements in relation to noise are measured to and from
the boundary, so the indicated distances on the submitted NMP will need to be confirmed.

Information pertaining to the type of equipment being utilised in relation to recorded music
and positioning of speakers were absent. In addition no information has been supplied
concerning the equipment and positioning of the liver performances. The information is
necessary to be able to ascertain the noise distribution. Mention of a sound limiter was
within the NMP, however no levels were given.

It is noted that the intention is to cease the playing of live music at 1900 and implied this
activity would only take place during ‘seasonal activities’ — can this be elaborated on?
Another note was that the beer garden would not be in use past the time of 2100 or dusk —
can this be confirmed as to how this will be managed. Will this activity result in patrons
using the front area of the premises, adjacent to the residential premises known as
Rambler cottage? Confirmation on these points is required.

The issue over ‘thermal comfort’ is on that also required addressing — the NMP states that
all windows and doors will be closed during operation of the venue, but also states there is
no air conditioning installed at the site so as to minimise any potential noise to nearby
residents — however this statement by its very nature implies that the opening of doors and
windows during the performance or playing of amplified sounds, would likely adversely
impact the nearby residents by potentially causing a nuisance resulting in the failure to
promote the Licensing Objective.

In addition to the above, this Service is also aware of several complaints from local
residents concerning an alleged noise nuisance emanating from the activities at The
Plough.

Unfortunately the NMP is unable to evidence to the Environmental Protection Team that the
noise from music is able to be managed, we therefore have no option but to formally object
to this application based on the likelihood that the proposed activity will cause a nuisance to
surrounding residential properties under Part P(d) and the licensing objective of The
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

No representations have been received from any other Responsible Authorities.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy expects applicants to demonstrate
in their operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and
will be implemented and maintained to prevent public nuisance relevant to the individual
style and characteristics of their premises.

The relevant extracts from the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of

Planning considerations (shown in italics) and also the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’
licensing objective are as follows:

Page 17



1.20

When the Licensing Authority is considering any application, it will avoid duplication with
other regulatory regimes, so far as possible, and does not intend to use the licensing
regime to achieve outcomes that can be achieved by other legislation. In particular, its
licensing functions will be discharged separately from the Authority's functions as the local
planning authority. However, applications for premises licences for permanent
commercial premises should normally be from businesses with planning consent for
the property concerned. (Other permissions may be applicable to licensed premises and
applicants are expected to ensure that such permissions are obtained where necessary.)

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing Authority wishes to maintain
and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses from the consequence of the
operation of licensed premises whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business
importance that such premises provide.

The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense, and takes
it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour, where these
matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal activity in an area.

Applicants need to be clear that the Licensing Authority will normally apply stricter
conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential
areas and where relevant representations have been received. Conversely, premises for
which it can be demonstrated have effective measures planned to prevent public nuisance,
may be suitable for 24-hour opening.

In the case of shops, stores and supermarkets selling alcohol, the Licensing Authority will
normally permit the hours during which alcohol is sold to match the normal trading hours
during which other sales take place, unless there are exceptional reasons relating to
disturbance or disorder.

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their
premises and events.

8.0

8.1

2.18

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE — PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The following sections shown below in italics are taken from the Home Office Section 182

Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and are included for the assistance of

the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any

other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. These are:

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and
unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious
smells and litter.

Page 18




2.19

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is
important to remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-
level nuisance, perhaps affecting a few people living locally, as well as major disturbance
affecting the whole community. It may also include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and
working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of
the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial
to health.

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE- PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. This is:

2.1 Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder.

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE —PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing.

13.56 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning permission, building
control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication and
inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different (albeit
related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning
committee, and vice versa.

13.57 There are circumstances when as a condition of planning permission, a terminal
hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution
under planning law.

ASSOCIATED PAPERS

The following papers are attached as part of this agenda for Members of this Sub-
Committee only:-

@ Application form and any supporting documentation.
(i) Location Plan.

(iii) Representation/objection letters

(iv) Applicant’s Bundle

Copies of all documentation concerning this application are also available from Licensing
Section upon request.

Page 19



12.0

12.1

12.2

DECISION

Each application must be considered in its own right and on its own merits only as to how it
might impact on the four licensing objectives which are the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children
from Harm.

The Licensing Sub Committee is therefore asked to determine this application taking into
consideration the application in its own right and on its own merits and also all of the
relevant information that has been submitted as part of this report and at the hearing itself.

PAUL PRICE
CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES]

Page 20



TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/ We DE/E.P fﬂ\tr ..... PAI-H{L( .............................................. , being the premises

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

14 [ cco20 ( PREMTR

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description
THE Proua
PLOLGH ROAD

GRREAT BENTLEY
Post town CQ L H'[ S,F_E (L Post code C}O:} g Lflq

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Ol2C 155 2042

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£D-OC)

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

01265 2155 24272

E-mail address

(optional) accounts@ c:lefas‘g (©u). Co. VL.

Current address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Post Code

Page 21



Part 3 — Variation
Please tick v Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? A

If not do you want the variation to take effect from Da Month Year

y
L 1 [ T |

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please see guidance note 1)

INCLUDE CAR. PARK. + ReAR GARDEN LINDEL
LICENCED  PREMISES . LIVE MUSIC UNTIL
MIDNIGHT  FRDAYS + SATORDAYS.

Page 22




Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary were successful

Please tick v
Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DDD*DDDD

h) anything of a similar description to that within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

4

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

[

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes_ fill in box L) ]

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box M) []

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 23



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]
. : Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2).
Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2). MR

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 24




C

Indoor sporting event
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

: those listed in the column on the left, please list

Fri (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will boxing or wrestling entertainment take Indoors

place indoors or outdoors or both — please outd

tick [v7] (please read guidance note 2). utdoors
Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
times to those listed in the celumn on the |left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 25




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place | Indoors ﬁ
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] Ditdoors
(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2).
—~
Both L
Day | Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
o= : premises for the performance of live music at different times
I 60 (X C(> | to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
14 coO COCO
Sun
oo |21 .00
E
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place | Indoors
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] Outd
(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2). HIo0S
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 26



G

Performance of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you

description to that falling will be providing

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment take place indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Qutdoor

Mon read guidance note 2). Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed
State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9).

Thur — ——— e
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Sat for the entertainment of similar description that falling within
(e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 27




Provision of facilities for

making music

Standard days and timings
lease read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music
you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoor
or outdoors or both — please tick [v'] (please Qutdoor

Mon read guidance note 2). Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed
State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities

Thur for making music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Sat for provision of facilities for making music entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors

dancing outdoors or both — please tick [v'] (please Outd

Standard days and timings read guidance note 2). utdoors

(please read guidance note 6) Both

Day | Start Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you
will be providing

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of facilities for dancing

Sat entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 28




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
within l or J
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing facilities

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoor
Mon read guidance note 2). Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities
for entertainment of a similar description to that falling with |
Thur — ——
or J(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
Sat for provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or J at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sun guidance note 5)
L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

Standard days and timings take place indoors or outdoors or both — Shideas

(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [v] (please read guidance note 2).

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at

Sat different times to those listed in the column on the left,

a please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 29




M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

Standard days and timings consumption (please tick [v'] box) .

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to those

Eri listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Page 30




0)
Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal (please read guidance note 4)
the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day | Start Finish
Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

Thur premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v" yes
I have enclosed the premises licence ]
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence (]
If you have not ticked one of these boxes please

fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part
of it below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 31




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

MorTCR WSS START AND RINISH TimieS of LIVE
MUSICL . KEEPING oS CLoRED 10 LUIMIT NOISE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTN
STAFE TRAININGT

c¢) Public safety

HEALTH  + SAFETY

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STACE TRAMWI Y
NG SALE OF ALLOHOL o INTOXICATED L epmelS

e) The protection of children from harm

STAFF TRANING

Page 32




Please tick v Yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirement my application
will be rejected

QR K

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature: O@UMK\&\Q@’Q)\ .........................................................

Date: PE-0B -~ 2O \A

Capacity: T o 1 O e oL TS

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note
12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature:

Date:

Capacity:

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

WL Darhine el .

PLovocns GRERA Zgoveey O

oot LD

Aot O T Beptwey €55 o Bua

Post t o Post cod B
ost town G’\ - gC:M bf:7 ost code C@'} 92(.40;

Telephone number (if any) 6@ | %?-()L{' (% 2@ ‘

Email address - If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email (optional)

dpatel « deesgoor co vl

Page 33




AN o T aph Sy

[T |Frnasmrs covrenet

e,

Landscape arrangement
LA O [C3
o "“r-".: " nl‘l uyv.’nx?m.‘mﬂ\z,,.l

At
rakeugira
oY1 Yo piemeny

1 Do e T [ AT SRR T Fowsh Wovi Tt Naring, Colchentor, COTRA
Tha M Dbyt i

st eanan)|

i
[ UET)

Page 34



P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

CCTy it [eccrowne Coer iTiesS oPeteAnr fE eSS
AT e TMES -

lefusert- Lo
CHpLLEE 25 @ouoj OPEARAERD -

STPEF  Teeah0 shiec of oo C CTRAWING eSS paTAINED)

Srafe TepweO op SHE o Prco (tol . TPr
fen Tvspecnon) B louice ot otHEL AoLE/A AUTHERATIESS.

|
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV  wtty NeCAEONNG- Ereivmes . FMACLS PUAIDBLE  ON el
aTE  lecHteD Berand  Ccopraalt, 1
Sl - (12 S Bua—AGuz

c) Public safety

s 6 0 4 W T @i e- FrceiTesd TMAGe™S PUAAAB G
on floevest O Pt d oot (S

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Gprr  TePVNG o AGEAO T TTWE secc OF PleoHo
ol Lefes e el TR @S AUALASLE Fere
Tseetion)

e) The protection of children from harm
chpuEvos 25 Pouiey oPeaare AT TE Prercsts . foems of
Toerrlate)  ACaPTeO rsscoas |, Do LeErSe FiO hsS

Ao T FO  ChO -
SO TS (o Coavyers GBSO CouoTe -

REFOSAC (o6 MeNTANED -

L

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



‘ l\gfl/\) LCSF\SQ& CAER S&DV \Vlﬁ
MUSIC

ty\Sbng UCE(\Kd QSO go(
Livie YWAUSIC .

Land

1
Loy

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



The Plough, Great Bentley

19/00523/PREMVA

idox

Cre: compay Infinite passhilities

'Golfs House 7

0 00125 0.025 0.05
Scale: mm—— TE——

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survay map with parmission of the Controller of Har
Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown Copyright 2012, ' :

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to phsqcuﬂun

or ivil proceedings.

Organisation Tendring District Council
Department Licensing Section
Comments Not Set

Date 29/10/2019

MSA Number 100018

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



-—-0Original Message--—-

From: Cir L. McWilliams

Sent: 20 September 2019 15:17

To: Karen Townshend _

Subject: Re 19/00523/PREMVA | Premises Licence Variation | Pending Decision | Plough Road Great
Bentley Colchester Essex CO7 8LA

Dear Karen

Please could you put forward my email to relevant officers regarding the concerns | have relating to the
above Premises Licence Variation application for The Plough Public House Great Bentley.

The Plough has recently undergone a much needed refurbishment which has improved its appearance,
which can be only to the good. But since the completion of the works | have received several complaints.
(the emails | have forwarded on to TDC Licensing) The intolerable amount of general noise nuisance that is
now being generated from the premises, especially from the small extension to the rear of the Plough, with
the music and general noise of talking shouting etc., which is now heard very clearly, and windows and
doors have been left open and not closed at the required times by law. This matter is not only a nuisance to
the nearby households but to others living much further away in Station Road, Birch Avenue, the Southside
of the Village Green and the unacceptable noise has also penetrated towards the well established
properties all around the 42.3 acre Village Green.

My concerns, and residents are that the variation requested will cause what can only be describes as 3
terrific impact on the Conservation area, to the properties in the close proximity to The Plough and to what
is a rural village, it is not a Metro Town, and is in no way an urban area, yet!

When considering this application could officers please take into account the Public Nuisance this
application will generate to this idyllic area of Tendring.

Many thanks

Lynda
Cilr Lynda McWilliams

Tendring District Council Cabinet Member for Partnerships and Ward Councillor for the Parishes of Great
Bentley Littie Bentley and Frating

Confidentiality
This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked material up to
'Restricted’ classification. This e-mail is confidential and privileged.

1

Page 41



_ﬂﬁ

From: Planning Services

Sent: 26 September 2019 13:53

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 19/00523/PREMVA

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:53 PM on 26 Sep 2019 from Mrs Parish Clerk.

Application Summary

Plough Road Great Bentley Colchester
Essex CO7 8SLA

Proposal: Premises Licence Variation
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Parish Clerk

Email: clerk@areatbentleyparishcouncil,co.uk

Great Bentley Parish Council, Community
Address: Resource Centre, Village Hall, Plough Road,,
Great Bentley CO7 8LG

Comments Details

Commenter . -
Type: Parish or Town Council
- Customer objects to the Licensing
Stance: Application
Reasons for - General no evidence
comment: - Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours
- Public Nuisance

Comments: 1:53 PM on 26 Sep 2019 Great Bentley
Parish Council objects to this application.

The Plough is located in a residential area.
Prior to this application there were
complaints from the residents of Great
Bentley regarding the noise level radiating
from the premises.

The outside areas create a lot of noise and
residents have also complained that the
windows of the pub are regularly open.
This increases the noise level heard
outside to the front and to the rear of the
premises where homes are located.

Page 42



%

From:

Sent: 19 September 2019 23:27

To: Licensing Section

Cc licencingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Fw: The Plough Inn - noise complaint and objection to the licence
Attachments: The Plough TDC and comments re licensing.docx

F.A.O. Karen Townsend

Dear Ms Townsend,

Please see below a copy of my Wife's email sent to our local parish counsellor, Mrs Lynda McWilliams,
concerning the incessant noise and anti social behaviour we are being forced to endure on a regular basis,

We have enjoyed living in Great Bentley for 31 years and in all that time we have never had reason or cause
to complain despite living directly behind the village Pub. However that has now all changed with the new
owners having built an extension close to our boundary.

It would appear most weekends live music is played from early afternoon until late at night and with large
bi-folding doors left open the entire time which then acts as an echo chamber magnifying the deafening
noise.

We are left with no alternative but to remain locked up in our home with all windows and doors closed.

The language being used in the beer garden is both loud and offensive, it has to be loud to make themselves
heard over the "music" being played but there is no excuse for the foul language.

Children are often in the garden at all hours and sometimes seem completely unsupervised.

This anti social noise and behaviour is intolerable and we as law abiding citizens should not be subjected to
it at all let alone on a regular basis.

Page 43



Our Son is aged 15 and is currently studying for his GCSE's, he has to get up early each day to travel into
Colchester for school and surely has the right to get enough sleep which is not possible when this loud
music has been taking place. This is leaving him over tired and unable to fully function.

It is well know that drugs are regularly used by customers and available in fact we understand that the
disabled toilet recently was unavailable because it was being used for drug dealing and also other residents
have witnessed drug taking.

We now understand that the Plough wishes to extend their licencing hours which is totally unacceptable for
the reasons stated above and in my Wife's email below.

You are most welcome to visit our home and experience this persistent noise for yourself as we are at our
wits end.

May we look forward to a reply or your acknowledgement at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely

Mr R I Fowler

------ Original Message ------

From: "Mandy Fowler"

To: "Rod Fowler"

Sent: Thursday, 12 Sep, 2019 At 13:19

Subject: Fw: Fw: The Plough Inn - noise complaint

Sent from my Huawei phone

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: Fw: The Plough Inn - noise complaint
From: Lynda McWilliams

Pagge 44



To: Mandy Fowler
CC:

Dear Mandy

Thank you for the information.

If you could respond to the application regarding the Variation License they have applied for, it would be
very helpful.

I have attached a few notes on the procedure.

The link to TDC is

https://idox.tendringdc.gov.uk/online-

applications/licencin licationDetails.do?activeTab=lixtras&keyVal=PXD3550B03EQ0

Many thanks
Lynda

Cllr Lynda McWilliams

Tendring District Council Cabinet Member for Partnerships and
Ward Councillor for the Parishes of

Great Bentley Little Bentley and Frating

Home Tel No. 01206250732
Mobile No. 07564613603

Confidentiality

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or
sensitive or protectively marked material up teo
'Restricted' classification. This e-mail is
confidential and privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient please accept
my apologies; please do not disclose, copy or
distribute information in this e-mail or take

any action in reliance on its contents: to do so

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please inform me that this message has gone astray
before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

On 10/09/2019 17:11, Mandy Fowler wrote:

Sent from my Huawei phone

-—---—- Original Message --------

Subject: FW: The Plough Inn - noise complaint
From: Mandy Fowler

To: rod

CC:

From: Mandy Fowler

Sent: 08 September 2019 10:36

To: Lynda@boblyn.co.uk <Lynda@boblyn.co.uk>
Subject: The Plough Inn - noise complaint

Dear Lynda
Page 45



I am writing to express the concern of myself and my family at the regular very loud and
late music from The Plough Inn for the last few months, often until after 12.30am. The
extension to the Pub was supposed to be for a restaurant, however seems to be more like
a nightclub. It is in the middle of a conservation and residential area and is completely
spoiling the area and the peace and quiet of our home. The extension has been built very
close to the boundary of our garden, beside an area that we had liked to sit in the evening
and also have relaxing days beside our swimming pool which is also built here. The map
on the planning application is incorrect as there is not an area of land between the
boundary of the pub and the boundary of our property. This disruption has been even
worse since the weather became warmer because the bi-fold doors are open at the back
of the pub. The music is so loud that it is completely disrupting our fives, preventing us
from being able to sit outside in our garden, enjoy the area around our swimming pool,
have our windows open in the house, is frightening our dog and is preventing us from
being able to get to sleep. The customers of the pub are extremely noisy when out side,
even during the early hours of the morning and are shouting and screaming. During the
day at weekends there are children outside also shouting and screaming and kicking a ball
against the fences around the pub, which makes extremely loud bangs, these children
seem to be very often unsupervised. Also the area behind the pub has had extremely
bright lights installed which are shining directly into our house at night and into my son's
bedroom. This area has been paved and the noise seems to echo from here. | have made
a note of a few of the occasions which have been very unpleasant .

21/06/19 - very loud, live music until 12.30am

23/06/19 - party in garden of pub during afternoon and evening. Very loud music,
shouting and frequent loud bangs like balloons bursting. | phoned the pub at 8.45pm
asking if this could be moved inside as my son and other children in surrounding houses
needed to get up for school the next day but this was ignored, this went on untif after
10.30pm when we eventually managed to get to sleep. The loud bangs were distressing
for my dog.

06/07/19 - children'playing football in garden all afternoon, banging against the fence.
The ball frequently was kicked into our garden, it was a large, heavy leathjer ball and we
had friens round with a toddler. we had been trying to have an afternoon in the
swimming pool but it was too noisy and also dangerous for the little one. We came into
the house and my husband happened to look out of the window and saw a young child in
our garden around the area of our swimming pool, presumably passed over to collect a
ball. The swimming pool is over 5 feet deep and was covered, if the child had stepped
onto the cover without realising what was beneath it could have been fatal.

27/07/19 - very loud, live music until after 1am on 28/07/19. an extremely loud base,
thumping all evening.So loud that our dog was too frightened to go into the garden.In
addition the customers were extremely noisy outside,shouting, screaming and laughing
both during the music but also continuing afterwards.

25/08/19 - very loud , live music during afternoon and evening. So loud that we were not
able to sit in the garden at all as we could not even hold a conversation.

30/08/19 - very loud music. My husband eventually managed to speak to the manager of
the pub at 11.30 pm, she complained that she could not hear him talking because of the

Page 46



noise! They did close the doors shortly after this but people were going into the garden
and talking and laughing very loudly and also each time the doors were opened the music
blared out again.

01/01/09 - loud music all afternoon..So loud that we were again unable to sit in the
garden because we could not even hear each other speak. We had relatives here for a
bbq for my son's birthday. We had planned a pleasant out door afternoon and swim and
this was completely ruined by the level of the music.

As you can see this has gone on for some time. there is obviously no consideration for
local families. We have tried to speak to the owners of the pub but they have not shown
any interest in our concerns.

| really hope that something can be done about this soon because it has become very
stressful and is impacting on other areas of our lives due to lack of sleep.

Kind regards

Mandy Fowler

x| 51 Virus-free. www.avast.com

Page 47



_E

From: Bev Adams

Sent: 26 September 2019 10:18

To: Licensing Section

Subject: The Plough Inn, Great Bentley. ref: 19/00523/PREMVA Premises Licence Variation
- OBJECTION

Importance: High

To Whom it may concern

Further to the application to extend and vary the premises licence for The Plough, Plough Road, Great Bentley.

We would like to record our objections to any further variation and extension on the basis of nuisance. To extend
the operational hours, especially on a Friday and Saturday, to those proposed,

Is unacceptable. We understand that even now the premises should not have open doors and windows over a
certain time in the evening. This does not happen and frequently doors are left open

and during the hot weather, so are the windows.

‘This is exacerbated by the use of the frorit of the pub being used as a patio area with tables/canopies etc., for the
use of drinking, eating and smoking. This means that the front doors are usually left open as this area is merely an
extension of the premises.

The latest example of this was on Saturday 14" September where The Plough hosted a live band that were still
playing up to midnight with the front doars open followed by recorded music.

This was extremely loud and could be heard by us from our property — 500 yards away. All of this noise nuisance is
accompanied by shouting, yelling and bad language until the pub finally closed.

To extend the playing of music, be it live or recorded, and extend the hours of operation to those on the application
will cause even further nuisance. The pub is in the middle of a residential area.

This is a Village not Colchester High Street.

Roger and Beverley Adams

Page 48



From: Carole Allington

Sent: 25 September 2019 08:18
To: Licensing Section

Subject: The Plough, Great Bentlay,

Re Variation of Licence 1 9/00523/PREMVA/Premises Licence Variation.
= == cdP hENVAPremises Licence Variation.

We are emailing to lodge a strong objection to the Variation of Licence for more live music.

We live at the back of the Plough Inn and | have already complained to Lynda McWilliams our District Councillor
about the noise coming from The Plough. We are not actually backing right onto the Plough and we can hear it
through double glazing and it goes on until well after midnight and on the weekend of the 31 August we had music
well after midnight and Sunday afternoon it was really loud from 4pm. If you wanted to sit out in the garden it was
impossible. | think that half the village must have heard it.

I know we are not the only ones who are concerned about the noise and according to Lynda they have applied for a
variation of Licence which will make the situation worse.

According to a letter | received they should be showing a BLUE NOTICE in a visual place. ! have seen nothing on
display around the Plough so there is no indication to the local residents that this licence has been applied for so even
though there have been many compiaints residents will not be aware that this application has been applied for even
more loud music. Lately we have heard no music coming from the Pub so we think they are actually laying low until
the Variation of Licence is approved. This to us unacceptable.

We think it is unacceptable to have performed music until 1am in the morning on Fridays and Saturdays. We think
that midnight is too late and if they have music they should turn the sound down after 11pm.

We, and | know many of our neighbours, strongly object to this Variation of Live Music Licence being approved.

Peter & Carole Allington
Station Road, Great Bentley

© Virus-free. www.avg.com

Page 49



‘I\

From: Julie Mackenzie

Sent: 26 September 2019 2002

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Plough Inn Great Bentley 19/00523/PREMVA/Premises Licence Variation

For the attention of Mr Michael Cook

Dear Sir

We have just been made aware that the above numbered licensing application has been made by the
Plough Inn Great Bentley.

We live virtually opposite the pub and have had no notification of this application and have been told that
the Notice was only on an obscure window virtually hidden behind a flower basket so not displayed in a
prominent position for anyone to see.

We object in the strongest possible manner to any longer opening hours for the pub and the extended
playing of recorded or live music. The pub is in the middle of a village surrounded by properties where
many families of all ages live and it seems unfair and unnecessary to extend the long hours they are
already allowed.

Music from the pub is extremely loud and the doors are constantly left open with people coming and going
throughout the evening. It may be a provision of the licence that doors should remain shut but this is
impossible to enforce as we have experienced in the past. People leaving later will also incur more noise
as they slam/shut car doors and drive away after 1am in the morning. This should be a quiet village pub
and not have the same opening hours as a pub in the middle of a town.

Longer hours will be a noise nuisance to all neighbouring properties so piease take account of this before
you issue your decision.

Julie and Ray Mackenzie

Page 50



e — s LT R P B L !

From: Karen Townshend on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: : 23 September 2019 08:40

To: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Objection to an extended music licence for The Plough Great Bentley
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: David Flinn

Sent: 20 September 2019 17:21

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Objection to an extended music licence for The Plough Great Bentley

To whom it may concern

While | fully embrace the good work which has gone into the building improvements at The Plough
Inn, Great Bentley, | must object to the extension of a music entertainment licence until the early
hours of the moming.

The current noise is 'just’ acceptable and often ends before midnight. It can be heard from Station
Road.

Any future extension beyond 11pm is not acceptable as it can be heard some distance away.
Anyone living between the junction of Birch Avenue/Station Road and the Plough Inn with children
do experience unacceptable levels.

The threat of drunkenness and loud voices from people leaving the Plough after 11pm will increase above
it's already unacceptable levels.

I support the Plough and do visit there but not until the early hours.

Ulrike Flinn

Page 51



d“

From: Helen Boughey = w

Sent: 27 September 2019 16:08

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Re: Plough Inn. Plough Road. Great Bentley

Received your answer regarding the Extending of hours at the Plough .Great Bentley and am completely
baffled at your reply. | am therefore making the following amendment.

| would like to record my objections to any further variation and extension on the basis of NUISANCE. To
extend the operational hours especially on aFriday and Saturday to those proposed is unacceptable .
The noise already on a Friday and Saturday is unacceptable and to extend it to 1.30 in the morning when
their are number of private houses (as well as my own) in very close proximity. It is not only the music but
the late night revellers swearing and shouting as they leave the premises.

Sent from my iPad

> On 26 Sep 2019, at 16:24, Helen Boughey <h.boughey@btinternet.com> wrote:

>

>

> It has just come to my notice (as the Planning Application has not predominantly been displayed) that a
planning application has been submitted to extend the licensing hours for The Plough Inn in Great Bentley.
> | live very close to The Plough and object strongly to the licensing hours being extended. Great Bentley is
a beautiful and picturesque village and the local Pub should be for the local villagers and not turned into a
disco/bistro bar.

> 1.30 is far too late for locals to have to put up with late night revellers leaving and having their sleep
disturbed.

> | strongly recommend that this application be refused.

>

> Mrs H Boughey

> Sent from my iPad

Page 52



Debbie Bunce
M

From: Karen Townshend on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 16 September 2019 08:16

To: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 19/00523/PREMVA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Planning Services

Sent: 15 September 2019 18:26

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 19/00523/PREMVA

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:25 PM on 15 Sep 2019 from Mrs Annie Johnston.

Application Summary

Address: Plough Road Great Bentley Colchester Essex CO7 8LA
Proposal: Premises Licence Variation

Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Annie Johnston
Email:

Address: -

Comments Details

Commenter .
Type: Member of the Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Opening Hours
- Public Nuisance

Comments: 6:25PM on 15 Sep 2019 I am a resident opposite The
Plough and have just heard that the pub is wishing to
extend their hours for music on all days of the week and
extend their licensing hours until the early hours of the
morning especially over the weekends.

I object on the following grounds:

1. That the new application for extended hours will
increase the already excessive noise levels for ali local

Page 53



residents living nearby, of which there are many. The
noise can be heard across the green, and is particularly
bad when live music is playing.

2. The pub already breaches its existing licensing rules
by having its windows and doors open whilst clients are
drinking and smoking, both during and outside the
normal licensing hours.

3. The village is a small village and this noise late into
the night will be a public nuisance to those residents
living next door and opposite.

4. I regularly have waste from pub customers thrown in
hedges and bushes at the front of the house, extending
the hours, will only exacerbate this issue.

5. The statutory blue notice has not been displaved as of
15/9/19,

The pub is already a noise nuisance/at complaint level -

extending the hours would be hugely disruptive for the
residents of Great Bentley.

Page 54



|

From: sally pollard «

Sent: 18 September 2019 18:54
To: Licensing Section
Subject: Care of Karen Townsend
Attachments; IMG_0209.M0OV

Ref Objection to the license of The Plough Pub, Great Bentley.
Incident number

I am writing to you regarding the anti social behavior from the customers and staff of the Plough pub from
noise pollution. !

I have already complained to my local mp and to the council as my family and myself cannot deal with the
noise and behavior from them anymore, its now to the point that we dread fridays as we know we will be
going through hell.

The music coming from the pub is either from a disco or from live bands, they play from 11am until past
am in the moming on friday, saturday and sundays and the sound is getting worse and worse!

On the last Bank Holiday , on the Saturday, they did live music since 11am, then at 8pm they started playing another
band in the garden which was so loud we couldn’t watch tv or even hear each other speak! It was really hot that day
and was forced to shut the windows even though by that time it made rio difference at all, | have never heard
anything like it at all!

Our windows end up shaking and my daughter, who has autism and sensory processing disorder, couldnt even calm
down with her sound proofing headphones as the sound went straight through so she ended up having a meltdown,
it really ruined all of our weekend when we are trying to spend quality family time together as my husband works
long hours we dont get to see each other much.

We have endlessly tried calling them to turn it down and they just put the phone down and take no notice at all!

They have small children running around there all day and night while the parents get drunk which is badly negligent
and feel terrible for those poor kids.

The worst thing for us is that my daughter is so anxious by friday she cannot handle big booming noises so as you
can imagine its a nightmare every weekend. On Sundays my son is tired for school as they play music and the
people they shout Till 1am on Sunday evenings which is terrible as it has reduced my son to tears especially when he
had exams the next day.

I really hope you can help as its getting too much to bear now and | am sure all the families living around this area
feel the same.

Page 55



We need to sleep and never can when there is loud music and people shouting all the time.
My neighbour told me that she actually wants to move away.

When we first moved here, it was lovely and could tolerate hearing people outside but these people just dont care
at all, they put the phone down if we try to call and if we do complain, they turn it up even more!

Its really affecting my health as i feel down and isolated as i cannot go anywhere to drown out the noise and have
not been able to enjoy a weekend for over a year now so when i heard about them wanting to be open later j want

to cry!

Although they say they want a licence till lam, i can guarantee it will be a lot later as they are now open till 3am
sometimes so god knows how long they intend to stay open if they get this licence.

Everyone around the area is sick to the back teeth of it and a lot of us have young kids aswell, i am currently doing a
diary of everything thats happeniing and have attached a small video of an evening after 11pm, the music on there
is loud but not even half as loud as it normally is. my kids were trying to sieep at this time!

If you need anything else, dont hesitate to contact me.

Mrs Sally Pollard

Page 56



From: Clr L, McWilliams

To: Licansing Section

Subject: Fwd: 20190926_The Plough - Variation of Licence for More Live Music_Licensing objection
Date: 27 September 2012 20:21:35

Forwarded as requested.

Lynda

Cllr. Lynda McWilliams

Tendring District Council

Ward Councillor to the Parishes of

Great Bentley, Little Bentley and Frating and the
Cabinet Member with the portfolio for Partnerships.

Sent from my iPad

Confidentiality

This e mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please
accept my apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e mail or
take any action in reliance on it's contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful,

Please inform me that this message has gone astray before deleting it.

Thank you for your co operation.

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 27 September 2019 at 20:10:05 BST

To: Lynda <lynda@boblyn.co.uk>

Subject: Fwd: 20190926_The Plough - Variation of Licence for More Live
Music_Licensing objection

Lynda,
Please can you forward this for me.
I wrote last night & it has just come through as having been unable to be sent

through.
[ have checked the address and cannot see why it will not go through.
Kind Regards,

From

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:04:34 PM

To: licensingsection@tenderingdc.gov.uk <licensingsection@tenderingdc.gov.uk>
Cc: Lynda <lynda@boblyn co.uk> Subject: 20150926_The Plough - Variation of
Licence for More Live

Music_Licensing objection

Page 57



To whom it may concemn,

I am writing to object to the application by The Plough, Great Bentley, to
extend their licensing hours for live music. I want to be put on record as whole
heartedly objecting to any extension application and would like to 80 one
step further in asking that the current licensing agreement should be
reviewed and reconsidered.

Firstly I am concerned that many villagers will not be aware of the
application. [ only found out when over hearing a conversation in a local shop
and then making enquiries. I have seen no evidence on the boundary of The
Plough of a Blue notice. There may be a something in the window between 2
flowering baskets but you would need to be within touching distance (and on
their property) to read it. Please see attached photo taken form across the road,
cropped and zoomed in, where there is some piece of paper behind the basket.
Very few people, certainly of my generation, read a local paper and as yet the
Parish Magazine has not published anything with regards to this. My
understanding from the editor is that it will be in the coming magazine,
however this will be too late. To that end I feel the deadline should be pushed
back.

Secondly I am concemned regarding Public Nuisance that music thus far has
created for those living anywhere near The Plough. There has been regular,
excessive noise of music late at night (and into the early hours), as well as
noise from the pub garden. We have had several weekends where we have felt
unable to sit out and entertain in our own garden, due to the excessive noise
coming from the pub. With the new extension, which my understanding was
to provide a restaurant area, having the doors open in the warm weather, the
noise levels at times have meant we are unable to enjoy our own garden or
house. This was particularly notable on st September, when we went to chat
to our neighbours who were trying to have a BBQ but were having to shout at
each other to make themselves heard.

Dates and times of excessive noise

[ have kept a rough record of dates and times when it has been particularly
bad. [ cannot tell you on many occasions what time the music stopped, as we
took our youngest into our room shutting all windows and doors in the house
to try and limit the impact of the music. On several occasions we have not
even been able to be indoors with windows shut and hear our own t.v. in our
front room, at a normal volume. Please note that the majority of our property
is triple glazed and despite us shutting all the windows (even when the
temperature has meant we wanted to keep them open) we have still suffered
from the excessive noise.

Fri 21/6/2019 -loud music that was still going on after 0000

Sun 23/6/2019 -loud music and what sounded like a party going on in the pub
garden, was still noisy well after 2200, when we eventually managed to get to
sleep, with children needing to get up for school the next day. (I know a
neighbour complained with no effect)

I was informed by neighbours that the day we left to go away 6/7/2019 was

another noisy afternoon from the pub garden with balls being kicked against
Sfencing etc.

Page 58



Sat 27/7/2019 -We were still awake at 0030, with music going on until at least
0100, when I eventually (with daughter in bed) managed to get to sleep. On
this occasion I had noted on Facebook that their event was due to finish at
0000, which it quite clearly did not. Also, my daughter is 11, almost 12,s0is
not a small child to be being kept awake.

Sun 25/8/2019 -very loud music during the afternoon and evening. We were
trying to have a family BBQ for my mother, with relatives down from
Scotland, and ended up spending most of the time inside so we could talk at a
normal level to each other.

Fri 30/8/2019 -very loud music again, that did seem to reduce after 2330,
however with the noise of those in the pub garden and the constant opening
and shutting of door (letting the noise from the music out at regular intervals)
we eventually got to sleep sometime after 0030.

Sun 1/1/2019 -loud music all afternoon, we tried to catch up with neighbours
as it was both our children’s birthdays the following day but the noise at theirs
was unbearable, with normal conversation in their garden out of the question.
We returned home and shut all doors and windows just to have some quiet
family time, before the children started school the next day.

Notably since I have been made aware of the application there has been no
specific night that we have noted excessive noise.

Protection of Children from Harm

I would like to draw to your attention to the fact that there are several of us
living in the area that have children of school age, who according to the NHS
Guidance should be getting 9 hours of sleep a night. With mine required to get
up before 0630, so they can catch the school bus, this means that they need to
be asleep by around 2100. With music on several occasions going on well
after 0000 and on one occasion stopping after 0100 they are by no means
getting enough sleep. My children also have school on Saturday, and whilst it
is my choice to put them to that school, previously this was not an issue as
there was no excessive noise. With my eldest starting GCSEs and youngest
Just having started secondary school sleep is precious and so is the ability to
be outside in their own garden, without excessive noise, when the weather is
warm of an afternoon or evening,.

I am also concerned regarding the time of night that I am hearing children in
the pub garden, where there is often excessive rowdy noise and inappropriate
language.

Current License and Planning Application (are The Plough adhering to
these?)
Previously, my understanding was, that the planning application was for an

Page 59



extension to the pub for restaurant purposes, not a live / late night music
venue. [ do not recall anything in the restaurant extension plans that took into
consideration, according to the Governments own policy regarding ‘noise
relevant to planning’ for such music events. I would also like to point out that
the extension is accommodating, as far as I can tell, a bar area and thus the
noise is substantially more when the doors are open than it would have been if
it was just a restaurant area.

A 1 J/gui is¢--2

I have found information regarding access and entry after certain times to the
pub (on TDC website), with regards to keeping doors etc shut, as well as
drinking alcohol outside. If recent events are anything to go by then these are
not being adhered to / policed, so any additional extensions should not be
considered at all. Those attending the pub have certainly not just been
consuming soft drinks after the designated times, when outside until gone
0000, and noise is thrown out of the pub every time the door is opened serving
to wake local residents (that may have managed to get to sleep) up again. The
design of the extension, from what I have seen, does not lend itself to
containing the noise when music events (live or recorded) are occurring. In
fact it seems to amplify the noise out of the building every time the doors are
opened.

Having read the TDC website regarding contacting the pub to inform them we
have felt that there is little point, as others have tried on several occasions and
failed. We also do not want them knowing who we are, as we have heard
some things regarding the new owner that have made us feel that we do not
want to draw attention to ourselves. As you can clearly see though this has
been going throughout the Summer and has ruin many weekends when we had
hoped to enjoy our previously quiet garden, located in a residential
conservation area, not to mention the sleep deprivation. [ really do not feel
that the frequency that this has been occurring is acceptable and that no
extensions should be allowed, in fact there appears to be current legislation
that needs enforcing with regards to what is occurring. We are not in a build
up town and we as residents surely have a right to peace and quiet, not to
mention a good nights sleep in our own homes.

I'am extremely disappointed, that having moved into this residential
conservation area almost 15 years ago, that this is considered at all appropriate
for the area. In the past there has been the odd night where music has been
excessive but they were one offs.

[ really hope that the council can do something sooner rather than later to
address this, as it appears the pub owner is not at all interested. The lack of
sleep, inability to enjoy our previously quiet garden on a warm weekend
afternoon / evening and the not knowing when the next event is going to take
place is all taking its toll, and effecting our quality of life. [ know we are not
the only ones effected and having bumped into some older local residents,
who may not feel they can complain, I feel that the council should visit all
houses within a 500m radius of the pub to establish exactly how many are
being affected by the noise. The council then need to look at what they can
currently enforce, with regards to breaches in noise levels, the building that
was extended and it’s purpose / the Government’s policy on 'noise relevant to

Page 60



planning’ and whether this was taken into consideration in view of what the
extension is actually being utilised for, and the drinking that appears to be
going on in the garden after certain times. Further to that in considering the
application for any extension the NHS guidance on sleep for children must be
considered, as any music past 2100 on a week night will be detrimental to
several children trying to sleep in the area, not to mention my husband who
gets up for work at 0500. Finally please consider that many may not be aware
of the application for an extension, due to the lack of visible blue sign and it
having not yet been published in the Parish magazine, which is more likely to
be seen than a small advert in any paper, if there has been one.

Public Safety

On a side issue I have concerns regarding an incident that we were made
aware of on returning from holiday just before Christmas 2018. We were
informed by neighbours (and my mother who had seen the workers and been
told by them they had permission) that 2 men, with a company gas van were
digging on the private road we live on. On questioning by neighbours they
informed them that they were trying to tap into the gas main, at the request of
The Plough pub, as a favour. They left when questioned further and my
understanding is that the gas board came out to ensure that nothing had been
disturbed, as they were concerned regarding public safety. This is a domestic
main and they did not have permission to be doing what they were. My
understanding is that this was reported but nothing has come of it and we were
left, as residents, to fill in the holes ourselves. Whilst [ am sure there is
unlikely any proof / evidence that The Plough owner / staff were aware of this
it is obviously a concern to us.

If you would like any further information then please contact me as soon as
possible. I am happy for Lynda McWilliams to represent my opinions going
forward. Under no circumstances do I want my name, or details from this
email that could track it back to me or my property, passing on to anyone
associated with or with a vested interest in The Plough.

Kind regards,

Page 61



e e e R T

From: Karen Townshend on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 18 September 2019 11:26

To: Michael Cook

Subject: FW: The Plough, Plough Road, Great Bentley
Importance; High

From: Katie Wesley-Smith

Sent: 18 September 2019 10:28

To: Licensing Section

Subject: The Plough, Plough Road, Great Bentley
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

I am emailing to raise some concerns about the application to vary the premises licence at The Plough, Plough Road,
Great Bentley,

Information has not been supplied in relation to how they are going to manage the noise of the music they are
proposing for the outside area. We will need to establish how they are going to manage the noise to ensure that the
neighbauring properties are not going to be effected by noise. This will require a comprehensive noise management
plan.

| have looked at a map of the location of the outside proposed for music and can see that The Plough is surrounded
by residential properties.

Unfortunately if the applicant is unable to satisfy that they are able to manage the noise from music then the _
Environmental Protection Team will have no option but to formally object to this application based on the likelihood
that the proposed activity will cause a nuisance to surrounding residential properties under part P(d) and the
licensing objective of The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

I would also like to inform you that we have been in receipt of calls from members of the public wishing to object to
this application to vary the premises licence; they have been advised to come to this team to voice their objections.
Howver, this is not a function that we perform, so we have advised them to follow the correct procedure and
contact your team for further advice.

Kind Regards

Katie W Smith BSc (Hons) MCIEH
Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley CO16 9A)

EMAIL: kwes!e!-smIth@tendringdc.gov.uk

TEL: 01255 686 763

Page 62



APPLICATION No: 19/00020/PREMTR

IN THE MATTER OF THE PLOUGH INN, GREAT BENTLEY

APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE

LICENSING COMMITTEE TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL: 7™M NOVEMBER
2019

APPLICANT’S BUNDLE

THOMSON SMITH AND PUXON, Solicitors
STABLE 6,
STABLE ROAD,
COLCHESTER CO2 7GL
01206 574431
Email: richard.porter@tsplegal.com

Page 63




IN THE MATTER OF THE PLOUGH INN

STATEMENT OF DEEPAK PATEL

I Deepak Patel of Vancouver, Shair Lane, Tendring, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO16 9AE will

say as follows:

1.

[ am an experienced licensee having held the justices licence for the Tom Pepper
Public House in Clacton in the early 1990s and having held licenses for a number of
convenience stores and supermarkets since then. I am familiar with licensing laws

and obligations.

I have a business background. Until my heart transplant in 2012 I ran a chain of
Budgens supermarkets and a chain of Pharmacies. I suffered from a serious heart
condition in 2012 necessitating a heart transplant at the Papworth Hospital.
Following my heart transplant I sold all my businesses and concentrated on

recovering.

I am now substantially recovered and I have gone back into business. 1 have
purchased a number of care homes and at the end of 2018 I purchased The Plough
Public House in Great Bentley.

If I had not bought The Plough and if it had not been turned around it would have had
to close. The village would then have been without a pub. I saw it as an interesting

and challenging project and I was determined to make a success of it.

I have an office at the back of The Plough from where I run my other businesses. I

am on the premises for four or five hours every day.

207119/040

Page 64




10.

When I bought The Plough I asked Alison Reed to become the pub manager. Alison
is a very sensible, level headed manager in whom I have absolute confidence. 1 am

always available if she has any questions.

Having purchased The Plough I invested about £400,000 in the premises for
refurbishment. The refurbishment included the new extension which is highly

insulated.

This application is to incorporate the car park and the rear garden into the premises
licence (subject to the limitations set out below) and to vary the premises licence to
permit the playing of live music on Fridays and Saturdays from 14:00 to midnight and
on Sundays from 14:00 to 21:00.

The pub is open until 01:30 on Fridays and Saturdays and until 00:30 on Sundays. It
is already licensed for the performance of recorded music until 01:00am on Fridays

and Saturdays and until midnight on Sundays.

The HA Acoustics report dated 28™ October 2019 (exhibited in the Applicant’é

documents bundle) states:

4.11. It is understood that the application is for an extension of live music to be operational
until 00:00 {currently live music is stopped at 23:00 hours). It is understood, that this
extension to time would bring live music cessation, in-line with the venue’s recorded (DJ)
music, which is permitted to stop at 00:00, midnight.

4.12. It is not clear, why the local authority, did not permit live music to continue to
midnight, when they permitted amplified music too; as typically the speech and music
spectral components are very similar in nature, and are thought to attract similar numbers .
of patrons.

In fact the author of the report was mistaken when she said that the premises was
licences for recorded music until midnight. In fact the premises is licenced for
recorded music until 0100. The proposed variation does not seek to extend the hours
for which the playing of music is licenced; it simply seeks to permit the playing of
live music to end one hour before the time currently licenced for the playing of
recorded music. As is clear from HA Acoustic’s report the quality of the music and
the number of patrons attracted will be virtually the same. It is unlikely that the

variation will have any outward effect.

207119/040

Page 65




1.

12,

13.

I am making this application to respond to customer demand. Customers enjoy our
live music events and expect bands to be able to play until midnight. Please see the
letters in support and the petition. Customers feel short changed if a band finishes at
10.40pm which is now necessary if an encore is to finish by 11.00pm. There is a
general expectation that bands can play until midnight. Customers cannot understand
why we are permitted to operate a disco until 0100am (ie for two hours after the band
finishes), but we are not permitted to allow the band to play beyond 11.00am. This
application is to introduce a rational balance to our licensing arrangements. The
application is supported by a number of local residents who have written letters and

signed a petition. I exhibit copies in our bundle.

I am troubled and concerned by some of the comments made by the objectors and I
wish that they had come to see me at a much earlier stage to discuss the issues they

have raised in their letters,

I note that the neighbour’s issues largely relate to afternoon and early evening
activities in the pub garden. There is some reference to music after midnight. This
cannot have been live music as all our live music ceases at 11.00pm. This is a noise
management issue which we have addressed in our Noise Management Plan which,

since implementation (in concept) has been successful.

14. Noise monitoring

135.

16.

Throughout the year my manager, Alison Reed, has monitored sound emissions from
events by going to the boundaries and forming a view as to whether or not the volume
of noise emanating from the pub is likely to disturb the neighbours. If she took the

view that the sound was likely to disturb the neighbours she spoke to the entertainers.

We have now improved our monitoring resources by investing in a noise monitoring
device. It is a “Sound Level Meter: METERK 30-130 dBA” noise meter. I purchased
it in early October 2019 and Alison operates it.

On Sunday 6 October we had an Elton John tribute act which started at 4.00pm and

finished at 7.00pm. Alison used the noise monitoring device on the left hand

207119/040

Page 66




17.

18.

19.

20.

boundary and the right hand boundary of our premises. The left hand boundary
measured 67.7 decibels and the right hand boundary measured 65 decibels. We did

not have any complaints.

I am aware from HSE guidance (copy enclosed in the bundle) that 70 decibels is the

equivalent of soft radio music in the home.

We have revised the Plough’s Noise Management Plan to take into account HA
Acoustic’s report dated 28™ October 2019. In order to ensure that the nearest premises
does not experience sound levels above 38 decibels (dB) (the typical background
noise level absent abnormal noise), we shall apply a Sound Limiter to restrict
electronic sound emissions within the Premises to a cap of 82dB’s (or such other level
as may be recommended by the acoustician after calibration and installation). We Wﬂi
also undertake the further steps and measures we have set out in the Noise

Management.

Insofar as live music in the garden is concerned I note from HA Acoustic’s report that
the ambient noise level in the external areal during opening hours, which is
considered to be normal for the site location, is 76dB (paragraph 5.3). I am therefore
proposing to use our sound meter to ensure that noise levels at the perimeter of
neighbouring properties does not exceed 76 decibels (dB) on those four occasions per
year when we have a live music event in our pub garden. It will be remembered that

there is to be no live music in the garden beyond 1900 and no recorded music at all;

We have also revised the Plough’s Noise Management Plan taking into account the
representations made by Environmental Health in Katie Smith’s email of 25%

September. For the avoidance of doubt the concerns and our responses are as follows:

20.1 Where the Council’s measurements of distances to the nearest noise sensitive
buildings and our measurements are in conflict, we are happy to accept the Council’s
measurements. The important issue is the sound that reaches the perimeter of the
noise sensitive properties. I know that our Elton John tribute act Sunday 6 October
when we did not have any complaints shows that events can be run at the Plough
within acceptable parameters and I am confident that we can contain the sound

emanating from the premises to this level, going forward.

207119/040

Page 67




20.2 External Area: I can confirm:

20.2.1 There will be no live music in the garden beyond 1900 and no recorded
music at all;

20.2.2 Live music will not be performed in the garden on more than 4 occasions
per year;

20.2.3 The garden area will not be used beyond the later of dusk or 2100;

20.2.4 If this policy result in our patrons using the front area of the premises for
fresh air, smoking etc we will monitor noise levels and behaviour, issue
warnings as appropriate and if the behaviour persists or is repeated we will
exclude people from the pub. ‘

20.3 We cannot provide information about the type of equipment used by our live or
recorded entertainers as they bring their own equipment and it differs.

20.4The entertainment now always takes place in our new rear extension and the
entertainers place their equipment to the right of the bar, with the direction of

sound and the speakers (for both recorded and live music) facing towards the bar.

21. We are planning to install air conditioning early next year and I have put it in our
budget for February / March 2020. The installation of air conditioning will ox}erconlé
the need or inclination to open the extension’s bi-fold windows for air during
performances of live or recorded music in the summer. There is no demand to open
the door during the colder months, so I am confident the timeline is feasible. Our
NMP now requires these doors to be kept closed during music events. My staff and I

will monitor and police this rule.

Dated this day of 2019

................................................

DEEPAK PATEL

207119/040

Page 68




IN THE MATTER OF THE PLOUGH INN

STATEMENT OF ALISON REED

I Alison Reed of The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, CO7 8LA will say as

follows;-

1. I am the Manager of The Plough Public House in Great Bentley. The designated
premises supervisor is Mr Deepak Patel who purchased the pub at the end of
November 2018.

2. Prior to Mr Patel purchasing the pub in November 2018, it had been allowed to
deteriorate over a long period of time. The décor was shabby and there was an issue

regarding the alleged use of illegal drugs.

3. When Mr Patel purchased the property and employed me to manage the pub he
wanted to turn the pub round and to create a welcoming environment for local people.
He was very conscious that Great Bentley is a community and he wanted to develop

the pub as a community facility.

4, Mr Patel undertook a complete refurbishment of the pub starting on 2 January 2019
and ending in July 2019. A rear extension was built; the bar was replaced; the toilets
were upgraded (to remove all flat surfaces and therefore opportunities for drug use);
the carpets were removed and the premises was completely redecorated. A great deal
of work was undertaken externally including the construction of a proper car park, the

building of a new brick wall and general refreshment.

5. The rear extension is built to the highest specifications. The walls are thick and well

insulated, the bi-fold garden door is double glazed and the roof light is triple glazed.

6. One of many beneficial outcomes from the refurbishment is the creation of a full
restaurant area offering 30 covers. |

©207119/040

Page 69




7.

10.

11.

12.

We have been particularly focussed on eradicating drug use from the premiseé and to
attract the right type of clientele. We have been very successful in eradicating drugs.
Anyone suspected of drug use has been banned for life and a new, better class of
clientele, has begun using the pub and the restaurant. [ am confident that the Plough is

not now frequented by drug users.

I worked in the pub before the refurbishment. Before the rear extension was built the

pub used to have discos and bands in the front saloon bar area.

The pub is in a conservation area and has single glass windows at the front.
Following the refurbishment, when we have had musical entertainment, we have
placed the disco or the band in the extension. The extension is very well insulated

from a noise escape perspective.

In addition to live and recorded music and dancing we also provide the following

community activities:

Charity Quiz Nights
Local Pool Team games
Local Darts Team games

I exhibit the Blue Notice that I placed in a window on the premises in a place where it
could conveniently be read by members of the Public. I exhibited the Blue Notice in

the window from 28™ August until it was removed on 2™ October 2019.

I also produce a schedule of all the events we have put on during 2019. I have been

through the letters of objection to the application and I respond to them as follows:-

21 June 2019

This was the Andy Robinson band. We did not have any complaints during the
course of the evening, but I was concerned about the volume and I asked them on two
occasions to moderate the sound. The band played through until 11.00pm when it
stopped. Due to the band’s disappointing response to the concerns I had raised we

have not booked them again.

207119/040

Page 70




23 June 2019
This was a Sunday afternoon birthday party in the pub’s garden. A disco had been
booked and was playing inside the pub.

On this occasion, in the early evening, we received a call from a neighbour. The call
went through to the kitchen which was unmanned after 7.00pm. As it happened, Mr
Patel was walking past the kitchen and took the call. He then told me that there had
been a complaint and that he had apologised. In response, we brought everyone
inside and closed the doors. We asked the DJ to let it be known that if people left the
doors open we would have to stop the music. We monitored the doors to make sure
that they were kept closed at all times. The recorded music was not particularly loud.
My own opinion was that the sound of the conversation was probably more intrusive

than the sound of the music.

It is worth noting that there were no complaints on 29 June 2019 which was carnival
day. We had the East Coast Shakers in our car park and a solo singer at 8.00pm.

There were no complaints on that occasion.

6 July 2019

The complaint relating to this day was not about live music. The complaint focuses
on children in the pub garden playing football. There were no complaints on ‘éhe day.
As a matter of routine, if we have unruly children I tend to speak to their parents. We
have signs up all over the premises saying “no ball games” and other signs saying that

parents are responsible for their children.

27 July 2019
We had booked a band called Stone Shuffle Jones. This was a five piece band. I was

conscious that it was loud and I therefore kept the rear doors closed and asked
smokers to smoke in the front of the building. I carefully monitored the doors and
tried to ensure that people remained in the building. The pub was full and patrons
who sang along with the band. I readily accept that this act was too loud and not

suitable for The Plough. We have not booked them since.

207119/040

Page 71




13.

Sunday 25 August 2019

This was an annual charity function arranged by Mr Patel to raise money .for the

Papworth Hospital. Mr Patel arranges a fundraising function every year since his
heart transplant. We had a single female performer in the garden playing the guitar
and singing. We had a barbecue in the garden and the garden was full of customers.
We held an auction and a raffle. The event was not a late event and we received no

complaints or calls,

30 August 2019

This was a 40 birthday party for a local lady. The entertainment was a live disco,

and not live music. We received a telephone call at 10.30pm to complain about the
noise. The male caller said that he had lived in the area for 31 years and had never
known anything like it. I asked the DJ to turn the music down. I think the issue was
that people were singing along with the music. On this occasion the pub was nearly
empty by 11.30pm. The music finished at midnight and we were cleaned up and

closed down by 1.00am.

Sunday 1 September

We had a solo singer performing on this date. There were no complaints. The music

was not loud.

Staff at The Plough

The Plough at Great Bentley employs 15 people, two of which are cleaners. Seven of

our employees live in the village. There are no other pubs in the village.

Demand

We do not provide live or recorded music nightly, We probably hold one event a
week. I see from the letters of objection that only a very small number have caused
issues. (It must be remembered that we are still learning — our knowledge and
understanding and systems are improving every time). This is part of our role as a
community pub. We aim to provide something for all tastes. On a recent Saturday
when there was no entertainment we had only four customers and by 10.30pm this
had reduced to two customers. The pub would not be viable on this basis, When we
hold a function we will often have over 100 people. This demonstrates that there is a

207119/040

Page 72




14,

15.

16.

17.

demand. We also depend on these evenings for financial viability. It is not viable to

keep a public house open for only two customers.

Noise monitoring

Throughout the year I have monitored sound emissions from events by going to the
boundaries and forming a view as to whether or not the volume of noise emanating
from the pub is likely to disturb the neighbours. If I feel that it is likely to disturb the
neighbours I take action by speaking to the entertainers. We have now improved our
monitoring resources by investing in a noise monitoring device. It is a “Sound Level
Meter: METERK 30-130 dBA” noise meter This arrived in early October 2019 and I
have familiarised myself with it. On Sunday 6 October we had an Elton John tribute
act which started at 4.00pm and finished at 7.00pm. I used the noise monitoring
device on the left hand boundary and the right hand boundary of our premises. The
left hand boundary measured 67.7 decibels and the right hand boundary measured 65

decibels. We did not have any complaints.

I worked with Mr Patel in the development of the Plough’s Noise Management Plan
which was sent out for consultation with this application. I am familiar with the final
version and I am comfortable that it is a workable plan that my team and I will be able

to implement.

In preparing the final version we revised the Plough’s Noise Management Plan to take
into account HA Acoustic’s report dated 28" October 2019. In order to ensure that the
nearest premises does not experience sound levels above 38 decibels (dB) (the typical
background noise level absent abnormal noise), we shall apply a Sound Limiter to
electronic equipment to restrict electronic sound emissions within the Premises to a
cap of 82dB’s (or such other level as may be recommended by the acoustician after
calibration and installation). We will also undertake the further steps and measures we

have set out in the Noise Management Plan.

Insofar as live music in the garden is concerned we noted from HA Acoustic’s report
that the ambient noise level in the external areal during opening hours, which is
considered to be normal for the site location, is 76dB (paragraph 5.3). We are

therefore proposing to use our sound meter to ensure that noise levels at the perimeter

207119/040

Page 73




18.

of neighbouring properties does not exceed 76 decibels (dB) on those four occasions
per year when we have a live music event in our pub garden. It will be remembered
that there is to be no live music in the garden beyond 1900 and no recorded music at
all;

We have also revised the Plough’s Noise Management Plan taking into account the
representations made by Environmental Health in Katie Smith’s email of 25"

September. For the avoidance of doubt the concerns and our responses are as follows:

17.1 Where the Council’s measurements of distances to the nearest noise sensitive
buildings and our measurements are in conflict, we are happy to accept the Council’s
measurements. The important issue is the sound that reaches the perimeter of the
noise sensitive properties. I know that our Elton John tribute act Sunday 6 October
produced sound that we measured on the left hand boundary at 67.7 dB’s and on the
right hand boundary as 65 dB’s. This is less than the sound of a soft radio playing in a
home (according to the HSE). We did not have any complaints. [ am therefore
confident that we can contain the sound emanating from the premises by using all the

techniques in the Noise Management Plan.

17.2 External Area: I can confirm:
17.2.1 There will be no live music in the garden beyond 1900 and no recorded
music at all;
17.2.2 Live music will not be performed in the garden on more than 4
occasions per year; |
17.2.3 The garden area will not be used beyond the later of dusk orb2100;
17.2.4 If this policy result in our patrons using the front area of the premises
for fresh air, smoking etc we will monitor noise levels and behaviour,
issue warnings as appropriate and if the behaviour persists or is
repeated we will exclude people from the pub.
17.3 We cannot provide information about the type of equipment used by our live or
recorded entertainers as they bring their own equipment and it differs.
17.4The entertainment now always takes place in our new rear extension and the
entertainers place their equipment to the right of the bar, with the direction of

sound and the speakers (for both recorded and live music) facing towards the bar.

207119/040

Page 74




18 We are planning to install air conditioning early next year and I understand Mr Patel has
placed this in the budget for February / March 2020. The installation of air conditioning
will overcome the need or inclination to open the extension’s bi-fold windows for air
during performances of live or recorded music. Our NMP now these doors to be kept

closed during music events. My staff and I will monitor and police this rule.

Dated:

ALISON REED

207119/040

Page 75




Events/ Diary Dates for Entertainment 2019
danuary

19% - Disco

26" - Sax and The Voice
Febryary

9"~ Andrew Robinson Band
March

16" ~ Mark Jacobs

April

13" Stone Shuffle Jones

20" - Gary Gee

May

4™ — Chris Wren

18"~ Soul Selection

25" ~ Disco (50t Birthday Party)
June

1%~ Sax and The Volce

9t Ip

21* ~ Andy Robinson Band
23~ Disco (50 Birthday Party)
29" ~ East Coast Shakers/Iri J
July

13" - Mark Jacobs

215 1ri

27"~ Stone Shuffle Jones
August

3" - Sax and The Voice

4™ e fyi g

10"~ Red Hot Radiators

24" ~ Disco/Karaoke

25 — Papworth Charity Event

Page 76




30t — Disco/Karaoke ~ 40" Birthday Party
September

43t JD

1480 - Stiff in The Morning

28™ - Don't Fret

October

6t - Elton John Tribute Act
12t~ Sax and The Voice

18t — Disco - 18" Birthday Party
26 — Sabrina Summer
November

20 Retro

10% - JO

23w Disco/Karaoke

30t -~ Disco ~ 40 Birthday Party
December

6t — Disco~ Christmas Party
215~ Pop Gun

220 - JD

24 v §/Sax and The Voice

Page 77




PLEASE PRINT AND DISPLAY ON BLUE PAPER - BLUE NOTICE TO BE DISLAYED ON PREMISES

LICENSING ACT 2003

An application has been submitted to TENDRING DISTRICT
COUNCIL as the LICENSING AUTHORITY for the TENDRING
DISTRICT as follows:-

Type of Application: PREMISES VARIRTION
Name of Applicant; PLQC H GREAT AeNTIEY (LT
Premises: \9q /ooo 20 [PREMTR (Tre Platyi)
Address of Premises: PLOUGH ROPD

CREAT GENTLEY

ESSEX

CHH LA

Type of Activity to be licensed

PR PARKLHREAR. GARDEN
To Bt INCLUDED I

CEMISES LicENCE |

~r\

\)

i

“\uﬁ o8 To LLIVE MILSIC
WJY'\L B . . .
ruD/F\\/\ - U/‘OC“ U) @C’
\(\\Lr\]\ﬁ} Ll" O LOCD
CSDAYS - 60 —-21 .00

Any person wishing to lodge a representation concerning this
application may send this, in writing, to Tendring District Council,
Licensing Section, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15
1TN or deliver this personally to the Council Offices at 88-90 Pier
Avenue, Clacton on Sea where the Public Register is available and
may be viewed during normal office hours

Please note that it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in _connection with an application and there is a
maximum fine of £5,000 for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence

Page 78




www.gazette-news.co.uk

C

Welcome to the

lassi

fieds

e o o o o the place to buy and sell

Phone: 01268 533933
Job ads: 01268 533246

@

Email: ecn.classified@newsquest.co.uk

Post: Classified Ads,
Unit 1 Brunel Court
Brunel Way,
Severalls Ind. Est.
Colchester CO4 9XP

Wednesday September 11, 2019

Gazette 33

Call 01268 533 933

gazette-news.co.uk/advertise

Email: ecn.classified@newsquest.co.uk | jobs@newsquest.co.uk

LOCALIQ

Payment: Credit card or Debit card
(We don't accept American Express, Solo or Electron cards)

Postal orders made payable to NEWSQUEST

(o) O () T S £

WANTED oLD
Football _programmes &
memorabilia, ~all ~ clubs
including Colchester

Town & Colchester United
items, local collector Tel: ¢

07950496186 localig.co.uk

% BRICKWORK |

Free Estimates

Great Savings on
Travel Insurance!

01206 242349

Public Notices

Small fully
self contained

- If you're a plumber,
studio i 2 ¢

we can flood you
with new customers

*Z@A -IN>

cal 0048 5999530 nrvlm

Available now!
Incl Bills/WiFi/TV

01206 504875
07850 877479

Trustpilot

* * k k Kk Summer'

Over 45,000 1
5 Star Reviews °
Quote: NQ20

STEVE'S RUBBISH

REMOVALS

FULLY LICENSED
FREE QUOTES
01206 322798
07980 204057

Call UK Contact Centres FREE

Bobs Skips. Compstitive.
Same day. Book now 01255
422662

0800 088 4822

staysure.co.uk

i poiyand
fprin. Tems 4G

PROMOTE
YOUR
BUSINESS

on these pages
call

01268
533933

GU
for homeowners . P&

Age Partnership, the UK's number 1 equity release advisor'
could help homeowners aged 55+ release a lump sum of
tax-free cash from their home with a ifetime mortgage.
Speak to one of their advisors who will let you know if
equity release Is right for you, how it affects inheritance
tax or how your entitlement to means-tested benefits
could be affected now or in the future.

:\ Age Partnership

Over S0s Money Experts
Call for a
i 0800
on Freephone

Or visit www.equity.agepartnershi

This is a lifetime mortgage, which is secured against your
property. To understand the features and risks, ask for your
personalised illustration.

Equity release requires paying off any existing mortgage.
Any money released, plus accrued interest would be repaid
upon death, or moving into long-term care.

*Source: Touchstone Data, number of equity release plans
Jan-Sept 2018

Age Partnership Limited is authorised and regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority. FCA registerad number 425432.
Company address: Ags Partnarship Limitsd, 2200 Century Way.
Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 828,

Quote: 20NQ

Call us FREE 7 days o week

0800 054 2264

avanti.co.uk

avanti

“ee” Travel Insurance

tDiscount applies lo bass pramium only

sel

jobs.com

Mission: Possible.

Call 0238 178 1214

to post a job today from £99

=m Colchester CO7 7QL.

| centre(s), who believe that

Goods Vehicle
Operator’s
Licence
Total Waste Management
Ltd of Hovefieds Avenue,
Basildon SS13 1EB
is applying to change
an  existing  licence
as follows: To add an
operating  centre  to
keep 2 goods vehicles
and 2 trailers at PRM

Licensing Act 2003
Section 17(5)

Notice is hereby given that Xiaoming Gu has applied in |
respect of the Hsinking restaurant, 47 Sir Isaac Walk |
GO1 1JJ, for a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 to allow for: Sale of Alcohol,
Tuesday to Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.
Representations to this application must be made in
writing, by 04/10/2019, to the Licensing Authority,
Colchester Borough Council, PO Box 889, Rowan
House, 33 Sheepen Road, Colchester, CO3 3WG.
The register of licensing applications can be inspected
between 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday at the offices
of Colchester Borough Council, 33 Sheepen Road

CARS WANTED
0Old or New, Good Prices,
buyer calls. Inmediate
decision, With or Without
Mot

07778 579438
01206 617986

Commercials Blue 7

! Colchester or online
Barn Garage, [e][] http:/ fwww. P FOI‘ _E)IIIEI’l
Inswich Road, Ardlelgh, |t is an offencs on summary conviction, to knowingly or | AHIWICE

y make a false

Owners or of this the
land (including buildings)
near  the operating

their use or enjoyment
of that land would be
affected, should make
written representations to
the Traffic Commissioner

Call
01268

at  Hillcrest House,
386  Harehills Lane,
Leeds LS9 6NF, stating 533933
their reasons, within

21 days of this notice.
Representors must at the
same time send a copy

to promote

of their representations your
to the applicant at the i
address given at the top buslness
of this notice. A guide to
making representations is
avallable from the Traffic here
C 's Office.
LICENSING ACT 2003

TAKE NOTICE that Plough Great Bentley Ltd has
applied to Tendring District Council as the Licensing
Authority for the Tendring District for the grant of a Club
Premises Certificate in respect of The Plough, situate at
Plough Road, Great Bentley, Essex CO7 8LA to permit
the licensable activities to take place on the occasions
and times a set our below:- Car park and Rear Garden
to be included in Premises Licence.

Variation to Live Music Times - Fridays and Saturdays
14:00 - 00:00, Sunday 14:00 - 21:00. Any person
wishing to lodge a representation concerning this ap-
plication may send this, in writing to Tendring District
Council, Licensing Section, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton
on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN or deliver this personally to
the Council Offices at 88-80 Pier Avenue, Clacton on
Sea where the Public Register is available and may be
viewed during normal working hours. Any such repre-
sentations must be received by the Licensing Authority
no later that 27/09/2019. Please note that it is an of-
fence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement
in connection with an application an there is a maximum
fine of £6000 for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence.

TO PROMOTE YOUR

BUSINESS HERE
Call

01268 533933

Page 79

in with
fine for which is £6000.

on promoting your
business in this paper call

01268 533933

TARGET IDENTIFIED:
JULIE. CARE ASSISTANT
LONG COMMUTE //
DRIVES PAST YOUR
OFFICE EVERY DAY //

OPEN TO OPPORTUNITIES
FROM LOCAL EMPLOYERS

RECRUITMENT SOLUTION:

en 2ok

Call us today to post
a job from just £99
0238 178 1214

seljobs.com

Mission: Possible.




Health and Safety
Executive

Intolerable

140 dB exposure limit value (peak)
137 dB upper exposure action value (peak)

Live rock band 135 dB lower exposure action value (peak)

High-hat cymbal strike Pain

Full symphony orchestra

Fortissimo singer at 1 m
Piano fortissimo
Bar in nightclub

Average personal stereo
Chamber music in small auditorium
Loud radio

Normal piano practice

Very noisy
Loud

87 dB exposure limit value
85 dB upper exposure action value
80 dB lower exposure action value

Soft radio music in homes
Moderate to quiet
Background TV studio

Quiet office

Faint

Rustle of leaves

Very faint
Threshold of hearing

Figure 1 Typical noise levels in decibels

Noise action and limit values

14 The Noise Regulations require employers to take specific action at certain
action values. These relate to:

B the levels of exposure to noise of employees averaged over a working day or
week; and

B the maximum noise (peak sound pressure) to which employees are exposed in
a working day.

15 The values are:

B |ower exposure action values (LEAV):

— daily or weekly exposure of 80 dB;
— peak sound pressure of 135 dB;

B upper exposure action values (UEAV):

— daily or weekly exposure of 85 dB;
— peak sound pressure of 137 dB.

16 There are also levels of noise exposure which must not be exceeded (but take
account of any reduction in exposure provided by hearing protection):

M exposure limit values (ELV):

— daily or weekly exposure of 87 dB;
— peak sound pressure of 140 dB.

Page 80

Sound advice Page 11 of 144



DOCUMENT REFERENCE: HA/AB697/V1

NOISE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

THE PLOUGH INN, PLOUGH ROAD, GREAT
BENTLEY, COLCHESTER, ESSEX CO7 8LA

ACOUSTICS

Page 81



r

H

ACQUSTIC

{733

Our Ref

Site Address
For

Client Address
Date of Report
Author
Checked by

85

HA/AB697/vV1

28 October 2019

HA/AB697/V1

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO7 8LA
Mr Deepak Patel {Dees Group)

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO7 8LA
28 October 2019

Miss Josie Nixon msc ga (Hons) AMIOA

Mr Stuart J G Nixon msc ssc (Hons) MIoA MCIEH

ACOUSTICS

Healthy Abode Ltd

Company No. 07429355 (England & Wales)
Office Address: Healthy Abode, Office F9, Allen House Business Centre, The Maltings, Station Road,
Sawbridgeworth, Essex CM21 9JX

Registered Business Address: Abacus House. 68a North Street, Romford, London, RM1 1DA

E-mail: info@HA-acoustics.co.uk

Website: www.HA-acoustics.co.uk

Telephone: (Chelmsford) 01245 206 250

This report has been prepared by Healthy Abode Limited t/a HA Acoustics with all reasonable expertise, care and diligence. The survey and report has been undertaken

in accordance with accepted acoustic consultancy principles, it takes account of the services and terms and conditions agreed verbally and in writing between HA

Acoustics and our client. Any information provided by third parties and referenced is considered to have undergone suitably thorough third-party checks to ensure

accuracy. We can accept no llability for errors with a third-party data. This report is confidential to our client and therefore HA Acoustics accepts no responsibility

whatsoever to third parties unless formally agreed in writing by HA Acoustics, Any such party relies upon the report at their own risk,

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentle
’ ’ Y Page 82

Page 1 of 20




N HA/ABB97/V1
hg 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Mr Deepak Patel on behalf of Dees Group instructed Healthy Abode Lid t/a as HA Acoustics to
undertake a noise impact assessment for the proposed extension of live music operating hours at The

Plough Inn Public House, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO7 8LA.

HA Acoustics has undertaken an environmental noise survey at the site in order to determine prevailing
background noise levels that are representative of the nearest noise sensitive receptors (NSR). The
nearest NSR to The Plough Public House is a residential premises located approximately 30 meters to
the south-west. NSR2 is located approximately 37 meters from the Public House, to the front of the site

(west). NSR3 is located approximately 40 meters from the Public House to the rear {east).

A baseline noise survey and assessment has been undertaken in line with the guidance contained in BS
4142:2014, measurements being taken over continuous 5-minute periods. For robustness, the
boundary of the quietest NSR location was chosen for monitoring, this was to the rear of the site, close

to NSR2&3, and away from the influence of road traffic.

The unattended survey was conducted on Friday 18t October 2019 — Monday 21 October 2019, at 2
fixed monitoring points; one position, located internally within the Public House, near to the bar,
representative of noise levels in close proximity to the Live band/DJ. The second noise monitoring

position was external to the rear of the site.

The Public House existing operational hours are understood to be:
o Monday - Thursday: 11:30-23:30
o Friday — Saturday: 11:30-01:00
o Sunday: 11:30 - 00:00

It is understood that the clients proposal is to extend the licensing hours of operation for live music

from 23:00 to 00:00 hours Friday and Saturdays.

The typical background noise level has been calculated as:
o Daytime 44dB Lago, (07:00-23:00)
o Nighttime 41dB Laso (23:00-07:00)
o PH Open, Operational hours 62dB Laso (aperational hours)
o PH Closed, (non-operational hours) 41dB Lagp,(non-operational hours)«

o Noise criteria, 23:00-00:00 38dB Lago (23:00-00:00) *Saturday and sunday night)

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentle Page 2 of 20
¢ v Flove ' Page 83 , ’




’l HA/AB697/V1
i 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

* Noise calculations of the proposed extended hours been undertaken using all available details and plans
provided by the client and obtaining manufacturers’ specifications. The resultant sound pressure level,

without mitigation has been calculated at the NSR1 at 42dBA.

» Therefore, this report recommends physical mitigation is incorporated, an electronic noise limiter
device through which all amplified/live music must be played. It is recommended that once installed,
the electronic noise limiter is calibrated by an appropriately qualified acoustician. The resultant sound
pressure level, with mitigation incorporated shall need to achieve a resultant sound pressure level, at
the NSR1 at <38dBA. It has been predicted that with an electronic noise limiter, capping amplified music
nolse levels it is capable of achieving the noise criteria, whilst permitting acceptable internal live music

ambience.

¢ In accordance with National Planning Policy Framework guidance, the noise impact from the operation
for the extended licensing hours, currently is a ‘Low observed adverse effect level’ with the mitigation

as stated herelin, it is predicted to become a ‘No observed effect level’ at the NSR’s.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 84 Page 3 of 20




Hﬂ HA/AB697/V1

”_= 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ..ttt st assesssssiossnessssssnsesnesaons 2
1 INTRODUCTION ciiititiiiiennmeirisneresteiitiiessiiessesriose s smessisossessoniessssssssssssssssessissssssses s 5
2 SITE DESCRIPTION .ottt e s sisssesae s snssncssanonsssnssnssnonne 6
3 ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE SURVEY METHODOLOGY ....cooiniiiiiniiininiiiiniiniiicisninsinnciinenniens 7
4 EXTERNAL NOISE EMISSION CRITERIA ...ccviiriiiiiiiciiicieiiiiesnninnesnesnens 9
5. NOISE SURVEY RESULTS ..vciiviiiiiiieiiiiiiiesiiiiiniisi i s sseessssisinsosessnnenneniossesnes 13
6 NOISE IMPACT ASSESSIMENT Livviiiiiviiiiicniniinii it iissnsessesnesns senes 15
7 UNCERTAINTY oo vevessesssssssesses s sssss s esssssssassssssssssssssesssssssssssesecsenssessessnns 19
8 CONCLUSION....ccovtiienniiviniininiiin sorevirerns IRYPTIRIN PO P NSO 20

Appendices

Appendix A —Site Location and Monitoring Positions

Appendix B — Noise Survey Results and Time History

Appendix C — Site Drawings

Appendix D — Acoustic Calculations

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Pag e 85 Page 4 of 20




’. ﬁ HA/ABG97/V1

2 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1. Mr Deepak Patel on behalf of Dee’s Group instructed Healthy Abode Ltd t/a HA Acoustics to undertake
a noise impact assessment at The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO78LA
for submission as part of documentation to be provided to the Local Authority, Tendring District

Council.

1.2. The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO78LA is proposing to extend its
licensed live music operation hours to 00:00 hours on Thursday and Friday nights, the noise from which

could have the potential to affect existing noise sensitive properties nearby.

1.3. The purposes of this report are:
1.3.1. To determine prevailing environmental noise levels affecting surrounding properties due to

nearby noise sources {e.g. road traffic, commercial plant etc.);

1.3.2. Based on the above, to present noise emission limits in accordance with the requirements of

National Planning Policy Framework 2019, and

1.3.3. To undertake an assessment to demonstrate compliance with the Local Authority noise

requirements.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 86 Page 5 of 20




’ | ] HA/ABE97/V1

VY 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

2. SITE DESCRIPTION

2.1 The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex CO7 8LA (hereafter referred to as ‘the
site’) is a commercial Public House premises, serving food, alcohol, with a license for live and amplified
music. The premises is operational between; 11:30 — 23:20 Monday Thursday, 23:30 — 13:00 Friday &

Saturday, 23:30 —00:00 Sunday night.

2.2 The Plough Inn is situated within a village, Great Bentley. The site is located on the corner of Plough
Road and Station Road. Located to the north is the village Green with Cricket square and Football nets.
Situated to the east south and west are mainly residential premises. There is a Tesco Express located
50m to the south. Great Bentley Train station is approximately 150m from the site to the south, with

links between Wivenhoe and Weeley.

2.3 The nearest noise sensitive receptor (NSR) located to the site is noted to be a residential premises
located approximately 30 meters from the Public House to the south-west. NSR2 is located
approximately 37 meters from the plough to the front of the site (west). NSR3 is located approximately
40 meters from the Public House to the rear (east). It can be confidently assumed that if the noise
impact assessment indicates that the specific sound source has a low impact at this premises then it

can be safely assumed it will be met at other properties of equal distance and/or those further away.

2.4 At the time of installation and collection of the monitoring equipment, the dominant noise sources
emanated from road traffic, overhead airplane movements and rail noise along with some commercial
and residential activity noise. These noise sources are considered normal to the site location. No
significant abnormal noise sources were identifiable. It is considered that the measured noise levels are

reasonable given the location of the measurement position.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 87 Page 6 of 20




HA/AB697/V1
1 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

3. ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE SURVEY METHODOLOGY
3.1 An unmanned environmental noise survey was undertaken at two measurement locations; one was
situated internally, and the second located outside to the rear of the site. The survey was undertaken

between 16:00 hours on Friday 18™ October 2019 and 14:00 hours on Monday 215 October 2019.

‘3.2 The internal sound level meter (SLM) was mounted approximately 1.5 metres above ground level near
the bar. The SLM was positioned approximately 1 metres from the facade. The position is not
considered to be ‘free-field’; therefore acoustic corrections of -3dB have been applied to the

measurements.

3.3 The external sound level meter (SLM) was mounted approximately 2 metres above ground level to the
rear of the pub garden. The SLM was positioned close to the rear fence. This position is not considered

to be ‘free-field’ therefore acoustic corrections of -3dB have been applied to the measurements.

3.4 The positions are considered to be representative of background noise levels at the nearest identified

NSR and of the internal ambient levels. The monitoring positions are identified in Appendix A.

3.5 The equipment used for the noise survey is summarised in Table 3.1.

e

][Qu.m i:ii:\/'&rinl Number

' Larson Davi Clas 1 aud logging sound level meter 1 M |
SE
377B0O2 Class 1 %" microphone 1 168839
microphone
Svantek 977 |Class 1 automated logging sound level meter 1 69298
ACO Pacific 7052E Class 1 %" microphone 1 69584
Larson Davis Class 1 Calibrator 1 14432
CAL200

Table 3.1 Description of Equipment used for Noise Survey

3.6 Ambient, background and maximum noise levels (Laeg, Lato Laso and Lamaxe respectively) were measured

throughout the noise survey in consecutive 5-minute periods.
3.6 The noise survey and measurements were conducted, wherever possible, in accordance with BS7445-

1:2003 ‘Description and measurement of environmental noise. Guide to quantities and procedures’.

Measurements were made generally in accordance with I1SO 1996-2:2007 ‘Acoustics — Description,

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 7 of 20
Page 88



| | HA/ABG97/vV1

2= e
ACOUSTICS

measurement and assessment of environmental noise — Part 2: Determination of environmental noise

levels’.

3.7 Weather conditions throughout the entire noise survey period were noted to be mild (approximately
10-16° Celsius), generally dry, with cloudy skies (approximately 50-80% cloud cover) and a light wind
(<5m/s). These weather conditions were checked against and confirmed by the use of the Met Office
mobile application available on smart phone technology. These conditions were maintained throughout
the whole survey period and are considered reasonable for undertaking environmental noise

measurements.

3.8 The noise monitoring equipment was calibrated before and after the noise survey period. No significant

drift was recorded. Equipment calibration certificates can be provided upon request.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 8 of 20

Page 89




’ | HA/ABE97/V1

F—ﬁ“ 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

4. EXTERNAL NOISE EMISSION CRITERIA

4.1. National Planning Policy Framework 2019

4.2, In March 2012, the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into force and was revised in
February 2019. This document replaces a great many planning guidance documents, which previously

informed the planning system in England.

4.3. The NPPF (2019) sets out the Government’s economic, environmental and social planning policies for

England and these policies articulate the Government’s vision of sustainable development.

4.4, The Noise Policy Statement for England (NPSE) published 2010 applies to ‘all forms of noise, including

environmental noise, nelghbour noise and neighbourhood noise’.

4.5. Paragraph 180 of the NPPF (2019) considers noise, stating:
“Planning policies and decisions should also ensure that new development is appropriate for its
location taking into account the likely effects (including cumulative effects) of pollution on health,
living conditions and the natural environment, as well as the potential sensitivity of the site or the
wider area to impacts that could arise from the development. In doing so they should:

* a) mitigate and reduce to a minimum potential adverse impacts resulting from noise from
new development — and avoid noise giving rise to significant adverse impacts on health and
the quality of life;

e b) identify and protect tranquil areas which have remained relatively undisturbed by noise
and are prized for their recreational and amenity value for this reason; and

e ¢} limit the impact of light pollution from artificial light on local amenity, intrinsically dark

landscapes and nature conservation.”

4.6. National Planning Policy is gulded by the NPPF. With regard to noise, the terms ‘significant adverse
impact’ and ‘other adverse impacts’ are defined in the explanatory notes of the ‘Noise Policy
Statement for England’ (NPSE). These state that there are two established concepts from toxicology
that are currently being applied to noise impacts, for example, by the World Health Organisation, They
are:

e ‘NOEL — No Observed Effect Level, this is the level below which no effect can be detected. In
simple terms, below this level, there is no detectable effect on health and quality of life due to

the noise, and

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 90 Page 9 of 20




| | » HA/AB697/V1
Y 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS
e LOAEL-—-Lowest Observed Adverse Effect Level. This is the level above which adverse effects on

health and quality of life can be detected.

4.7. Extending these concepts for the purpose of this NPSE leads to the concept of SOAEL - significant
observed adverse effect level. This is the level above which significant adverse effects on health and

quality of life occur’. However, no specific noise limits for LOAEL and SOAEL have been defined.

4.8. Local Authority Criteria, Tendring District Council,
4.9. The proposed site lies within the jurisdiction of the Local Authority, Tendring District Council. An

acoustic report is required to support the extension of operational hours for live music.

4.10. The following wording has been provided in relation to the site from the Environmental Protection

Officer, Katie Smith.

“With reference to the application to vary the premises licence at The Plough, Plough Road,

Great Bentley.

The Noise Management Plan (NMP) submitted to this Team for evaluation on 19%
September 2019, does not provide adequate information in relation to how they are going
to manage the noise of the music they are proposing for the external and internal
areas. This information is required to ensure the nolse is managed to an extent that the

neighbouring properties are not going to be adversely affected by noise.

The included site plan shows the nearest noise sensitive buildings, but the distance
measurements included in the NMP, are in conflict to that of our own mapping systems. The
Plough shares a boundary with 2 residential bulldings — Rambler Cottage to the East and
Coasters to the North East, with several residential properties located to the south of the
site also. The distance measurements in relation to noise are measured to and from the

boundary, so the indicated distances on the submitted NMP will need to be confirmed.
Information pertaining to the type of equipment being utilised in relation to recorded music

and positioning of speakers were absent. In addition no information has been supplied

concerning the equipment and positioning of the live performances. This information is

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 9 1 Page 10 of 20




HA/ABG97/V1
28 October 2019

necessary to be able to ascertain the noise distribution. Mention of a sound limiter was

within the NMP, however no levels were given.

It is noted that the intention is to cease the playing of live music at 1900 and implied this
activity would only take place during “seasonal activities” — can this be elaborated
on? Another note was that the beer garden would not be in use past the time of 2100 or
dusk — can this be confirmed as to how this will be managed. Will this activity result in
patrons using the front area of the premises, adjacent to the residential premises known as

Rambler Cottage? Confirmation on these points is required.

The issue over “thermal comfort” is one that also requires addressing — the NMP states that
all windows and doors will be closed during operation of the venue, but also states there is
no air conditioning installed at the site so as to minimise any potential noise to nearby
residents — however this statement by its very nature implies that the opening of doors and
windows during the performance or playing of amplified sounds, would likely adversely
impact the nearby residents by potentially causing a nuisance resulting in the failure to

promote the Licencing Objective.

In addition to the above, this Service is also aware of several complaints from local residents

concerning an alleged noise nuisance emanating from the activities at The Plough.

Unfortunately the NMP is unable to evidence to the Environmental Protection Team that
the noise from music is able to be managed, we therefore have no option but to formally
object to this application based on the likelihood that the proposed activity will cause a
nuisance to surrounding residential properties under part P(d} and the licensing objective of

The Prevention of Public Nulsance.

Should you have any queries concerning this consultation response, please do not hesitate

to contact myself, or my colleague James Bates, to discuss further.”

4.11. Itis understood that the application is for an extension of live music to be operational until 00:00

(currently live music is stopped at 23:00 hours). It is understood, that this extension to time would

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley

Page 92 Page 11 of 20




’l HA/AB697/V1
.= 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

bring live music cessation, in-line with the venue’s recorded (DJ) music, which is permitted to stop at

00:00, midnight.

4.12.  Itis not clear, why the local authority, did not permit live music to continue to midnight, when they
permitted amplified music too; as typically the speech and music spectral components are very similar

in nature, and are thought to attract similar numbers of patrons.

4.13. The noise criteria will therefore be set level with the typical background measured 1 hour nighttime
levels. In this case the criteria to be met is a maximum rating noise level of 38dB Laeq,r measured at the

NSR.

4.13.1. *This is calculated from the external measurement location, utilising 23:00-00:00 hours on

the Saturday and Sunday night.

4.14. BS4142:2014

4.15. BS 4142:2014 “Methods for Rating and Assessing Industrial and Commercial Sound” presents a
method for assessing the significance and possible adverse impact due to an industrial or commercial
noise source, based on a comparison of the source noise levels and the background noise levels, both

of which are measured or predicted at a noise sensitive receiver e.g. a residential property.

4.16. However, it Is important to note that entertainment and music, such as that occurring at The Plough
Inn, fall outside the scope of BS4142:2014. The Standard stating:

“1.3 The determination of noise amounting to a nuisance is beyond the scope of this British
Standard.
Sound of an industrial and/or commercial nature does not include sound from the passage
of vehicles on public roads ... The Standard is not intended to be applied to the rating and
assessment of sound from:
a) recreational activities
b) music and other entertainment;
f) people
g) public address systems for speech.

The Standard is not intended to be applied to ....... the assessment of indoor sound levels”

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 93 Page 12 of 20




HA/AB697/V1
28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

5. NOISE SURVEY RESULTS

5.1. The ambient and background noise levels at the measurement position as seen in appendix A are
provided below and have been based on an analysis of the monitoring data. The time history can be

seen in appendix B (TH1-TH2).

5.2. A summary of the internal data results is provided in Table 5.1.

Ambient Noiseilievel iy [Wpical BackerolndiNoise

A90 5min!
=
&)

((0)72(010)

(28100 = 07:00)

RE@pening FHou

PH Open Event Timings
19:00 - 00:00

Table 5.1 Summary of typical internal noise measurement data *includes -3dB facade noise correction

5.3. A summary of the external data results is provided in Table 5.2.

l Ambient Noiselievell | pical Bal [\.;.-l,,mml Nolga
| 4y
il Smin I feVellton smin
e 74dB* 44dB*
Nig i %
L 73dB 41dB
l. ~ )10 \)(
REA@pEnInE ol
Mioheay=ihukscay
(Monda i) 76dB* 62dB*

[Flif(a lrelal/ 0
Sunday 1133020000

[l Elosee
(Alliday/nighttimestoltside of 56dB* 41dB*
Operationaline!s)

00~ 100:001(takeniiiom!

Silincayan

Satlelayiane

T 42dB* 38dB*
MeEastRENENtIRE RO ;I
happening)
Table 5.2 Summary of typical external noise measurement data *includes -3dB facade noise correction

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 94 Page 13 of 20



’l HA/AB697/V1

F.Eiﬁ 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

5.4. These noise levels are considered normal to the site location. No significant abnormal noise sources
were identifiable during installation or collection of the equipment. It is considered that the measured

noise levels are reasonable given the location of the measurement position.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 95 Page 14 of 20




H fﬁ HA/AB697/V1

28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

6. NOISE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

6.1 It is proposed to extend the operational hours for live music from finishing at 23:00 hours, to 00:00
hours. Calculations have been undertaken to gain the specific noise level from the extension of music
operational hours by using information provided by the client and internal monitoring data. Due to time
constraints in providing the report, it was not possible to measure a ‘live music’ event. Therefore, a

disco event, with DJ playing amplified, recorded music was measured in-situ.

6.2 The internal noise level measured during the event is provide in Table 6.1

‘Disco’ event

Table 6.1 Measured Event Internal Level

*Note: no reduction for -3dB for reflections from measured level.

6.3 Table 6.2 lists the sound pressure spectral data for the internal levels taken during the event on Friday

18t October 2019.

ta/(Hz) at Im

'F clef | |
000! 4000
|

|
|
|
|l

Table 6.2 Spectral sound data

6.4 Itis understood that the same speakers are utilised for recorded music and live music, and the setup is

in the same location for bands and ‘decks’ with similar noise levels being produced.

6.5 It is understood that during the event on Friday, there were approximately 100 patrons within the
premises. The recorded and live music are set up within the extension to the rear of the site (see

appendix C).

6.6 Detailed calculations to predict the noise level of the live music operating at 1metre from the NSR are

given in Appendix D.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 15 of 20

Page 96



’F..g HA/AB697/V1

= 28 October 2019

ACOUSTICS

6.7 There is only a partial line of sight between the plant and the NSR. The building envelope has been
conservatively estimated to provide 15dB noise attenuation. This will be accounted for in the
calculations. According to BS8233:2014, the facade of a residential dwelling; with a window partially

open for ventilation offers 15 dB attenuation.

6.8 A distance calculation has been undertaken from the internal noise levels to the NSR’s. Due to the
extension of the operational hour being between 23:00 — 00:00 hours, the distance calculation has

been undertaken to 1m from the NSR’s fagade.

6.9 In order to meet the noise criteria of 38 dB(A) at the NSR, the proposed venue/operation of live music

requires mitigation.

6.10 Mitigation Measures:

6.111t is recommended that an Electronic Noise Limiter is installed in the premise. An electronic noise
limiter works by limiting noise levels from music. They work by either tripping/cutting music levels
once they have reached a calibrated/set level; or if funds permit, a more upmarket type of noise
limiter, will electronically buffer frequency levels creating the music. This means, that that whatever is
done with the volume/gain control, the music cannot be pushed above a pre-set electronic level; thus
when a limit is hit, music is able to continue, but cannot exceed a pre-set level. It will not let music
raise in volume, even if the musicians play louder. We would recommend that both live and recorded

amplified music amps and speakers plug into the electronic noise limiter.

6.12As seen from the measured data and illustrated in the time histories (TH1-2). It is strongly
recommended that the electronic noise limiter is properly calibrated once installed. It is
recommended that calibration is undertaken by an appropriately qualified acoustician and that a
Calibration certificate shall be produced for submission to the local authority. It is also recommended
that the local authority be offered the opportunity to attend the Calibration and/or agree either an

internal noise limit level or a boundary limit.

6.13 Based on the internal and external nolise levels measured, it is considered that the electronic noise
limiter shall need to be capped lower than the current emitted levels. Based on assessed levels, it is
considered that an absolute minimum reduction by approximately 5dB, shall be necessary thus setting
a maximum cap noise level of approximately 82dBA. However, it should be noted that the specific

level should be determined after install of electronic noise limiter; and the particular noise level

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 97 Page 16 of 20




|| HA/ABG97/V1

hﬁ 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

determined and then set based on microphone location and distance to live band position. It should

also have regard to the closure of doors and other amelioration measures mentioned below.

6.14 Given the period of the PH’s construction, it is understood that the premises is a Grade Il listed building;
and therefore limited remedial work can be undertaken. The following advice is given with the

limitations of Grade Il listing in mind, thus not all recommendations may be possible;

6.14.1 We recommend installing a double door system to the main door at the front of the facade,

and requesting patrons to use the main front door during music events.

6.14.2 We also recommend that the externa beer garden is closed after 9pm or dusk (during the
summer) when live events are being held, with staff shutting the beer garden, and moving
patrons inside to reduce noise levels produced externally. This would also ensure that the

doors closest to the residence on the east fagade remain closed.

6.15 It was noted that there was a 6ft fence surrounding the rear pub garden, which was in good
condition. This will help to reduce noise levels to the neighboring premises. The fence will need to be
kept in good order to help reduce noise levels in the neighboring external amenity area.

6.15.1 The fence could be upgraded to an acoustic fence.

6.16  Detailed calculations to predict the noise level of the plant at 1metre from the NSR are given in
Appendix D. The rating noise level at 1m from the NSR1 currently is 42dB Lago and 4dB(A) above the
assessed background noise level (38dB Lago). The rating noise level at 1m from the NSR2 currently is
41dB Lago and 3dB(A) below the assessed background noise level (38dB Lage). The rating noise level at
1m from the NSR3 currently is 40dB Lag and 2dB{A) below the assessed background noise level (38dB
Lago). In accordance with the NPPF 2019 guidance this would be a ‘Low Observed Adverse Effect Level’.
With the installation of the recommended electronic noise limiter, and calibrated by a qualified

acoustician, then the effect level, could be reduced to No Observed Effect Level.

6.17 British Standard 8233:2014 ‘Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings — Code of Practice’
gives recommendations for acceptable internal noise levels in residential properties. Assuming worst
case conditions, of the closest window being for a bedroom, B§8233:2014 recommends 30dB(A) as
being acceptable internal resting/sleeping conditions during night-time. According to BS8233:2014,

the facade of a residential dwelling; with a window partially open for ventilation offers 15 dB

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 17 of 20

Page 98




’ | | HA/ABBS7/V1
VY 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

attenuation. Therefore, taking into account this reduction for a partially open window the internal
noise level with the extended operable house would be 27dB (A) which is lower than the acceptable

internal noise level as seen under BS8233: 2014; and significantly lower than the background.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 99 Page 18 of 20




’ | | HA/AB697/V1
Y 28 October 2019
ACOUSTICS

7. UNCERTAINTY
7.1 Thelevels of uncertainty in the data and calculations are considered to be low given the robust exercise

undertaken in noise monitoring and the confidence in the statistical analysis.

7.2 All measurements taken on-site by instrumentation are subject to a margin of uncertainty. This is
relatively small, with a sound level meter manufacturer’s margin of uncertainty at +/-1.1dB. It is due
to the tolerances associated with the Class 1 sound level meter and calibrator equipment used to

measure background.

7.2.1 The meter and calibrator used have a traceable laboratory calibration and were field

calibrated before and after the measurements.

7.3 Manufacturers’ data for the plant is likely to be robust. Detailed calculations and resultant noise levels

at the residential location are considered to be confidently predicted.

7.4 Uncertainty in the calculated impact has been reduced by the use of a well-established calculation

method.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Pag e 100 Page 19 of 20




’ | HA/AB697/V1
'—ﬁ“ 28 October 2019
ACQUSTICS

8. CONCLUSION

8.1. A noise assessment has been undertaken at The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester,
Essex CO7 8LA. The noise survey was undertaken at two fixed monitoring points, one internally gaining
the internal noise levels during an event and one representative of the nearest noise sensitive

receptors.

8.2. Foliowing on-site measurement of pre-existing noise levels, calculations have been made of the noise
rating level of the proposed plant at the NSR. From this assessment, together with information from

the plant manufacturer, the potential noise impact has been determined.

8.3. Noise levels from the premises for the extended hour at the NSR are predicted to be 42dB Laeg, this is
4dB above the noise criteria. Therefore, noise mitigation is recommended. Given that the PH is Grade
Il listed, it Is recommended that noise mitigation in the form of an Electronic noise limiter is installed.
Once installed, the noise limiting device shall need to be properly calibrated by an appropriately

gualified acoustician and a Calibration certificate issued.

8.4. Itis predicted that a maximum cap on amplified noise level of 82dBA is likely. However, this level must
be set, once the electronic noise limiter is installed. In order to determine distance of microphone to
live band position. With the mitigation incorporated as stated herein and the electronic noise limiter

appropriately calibrated, the noise levels would be expected to be a ‘No Observed Effect Level’.

8.5. Considering the results of the noise survey, the illustrative layouts and the calculations, the predicted
resultant noise levels from the proposed plant are predicted to meet appropriate and reasonable
guidance and the relevant noise criteria. Therefore, an adequate level of protection against noise for
occupants of the nearest noise sensitive receptor is afforded; including when factoring in potential

uncertainty.

The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley Page 20 of 20

Page 101




Appendix A - Site Plan (SP1)

Noise Sensitive Receivers

Site Boundary

Noise Monitoring Position @

Page 102




Appendix B - Time History 1 (TH1)

110

100 -

. % WM
° 80 5 N }.\
E \
g Ve
[T d {
L §

23 o My

g~ [’

Q. V

- W

5 60 J“

o W

(%}

50

40 Amplified
Music
Event On
30

o
2
]

17:00
19:00
23:00
01:00

~

Friday 18/10

03:00

05:00

07:00

Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester
Friday 18t October 2019 - Monday 21t October 2019
Internal - NMP1

X
5 X X X X %
X
X X% — X X
X > X X
X X % »
xx X% & X
X % xR
X X xX X W X
XX XQ( X b N Y %x )S‘%,ﬁ«
XXRX X x X% ’&’Z% x&&
% X >;6 Xx XX
xX S A B3 X
o Vigk- %
X R x
4 X X % ‘/‘w X
Iy ’W’k( 1 X
L]
/ i
1.
al
/ A
(=} o o o o (=] o o Q o o o o o o o o (=) o Q
o o o o (=] o (=] o o o Q Q Q o o o o o o o
@ H @M ;N & H M oo @M MmN @ « ¢ ;N & o m
o -~ Rl al Ll ~ o~ o~ o o (=] o Q ) — — — — o~ o~
Saturday 19/10 Sunday 20/10
Date & Time
LAeq X LAmax,F - LA90

-_— 5
ACOUSTICS

01:00
03:00

o o o
QS 9 Q
nooN 5
o o o

Monday 21/10

11:00
13:00

Page 103




Appendix B - Time History 2 (TH2)

100

920

80
o
= 70
°
>
)]
s
[Tl
o =]
a“; 60
o N
&
o
5 5o
o
wv
40
30 Amplified
Music
Event On
20 -
o o (=) (=] o
[=] o o [=] o
K& o @ oo
Ll e o~ ~ (=}
Friday 18/10

03:00

05:00

07:00

Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, Colchester
Friday 18t October 2019 - Monday 21°t October 2019
External - NMP2

o (=] o o (=} o o [=] o o (=} o o o (=] o
S & @ &9 3 5 8 3 § &8 & § § & & ©
Q i m wn ~ [} - oM | (2] wn ~ (<)) - m wn
o ! il - -~ — o~ o~ o o o o o Ll - il
Saturday 19/10 Sunday 20/10
Date & Time
LAeq X LAmax,F -~ LAS0

17:00

19:00

21:00

23:00

01:00

03:00

_—
ACOUSTICS

o o o (= o

@ @ g © g

8 58 8 o Q&
Monday 21/10

Page 104



Appendix C1 - Site Drawings ’. —

Page 105




Appendix C2 - Site Drawings

ENCEGATE

Proposed GA

Page 106




Appendix D - HA Calculations

Noise Sensitive Receiver 1
Source: 1x Event Level

Music vent* 85 87 84 83 83 80 74 68 87
Mitigation provided by building fagade -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15
Distance attenuation (30m) -30 -30 -30 -30 -30 -30 -30 -30
Calculated level at Receiver 1 40 42 39 38 38 35 29 23] 42
*levels extrapolated from 'disco event'

38

Low Observed Affect Level

BS8233: Internal Night Time Levels
Calculated level at NSR 40 42 39 38 38 35 29 23 42
Partially Open Window Attenuation -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15
Calculated level in Internal Receiver 25 27 24 23 23 20 14 8| 27

Page 107



Noise Sensitive Receiver 2
Source: 1x Event Level -

Music vent*

Mitigation provided by bullding fagade -15 -15 -15 -15
Distance attenuation (37m) -31 -31 -31 -31
Calculated level at Receiver 2 39 41 38 37

*levels extrapolated from 'disco event'

|Partially Open Window Attenuation

-15 -15

il Datta (H7)
1000

“[Calculated level in Internal Recelver

26 23

Page 108




Noise Sensitive Receiver 3 ACQUSTICS
Source: 1x Event Level

Erequency Spectral Datal(iz)
250 500 1000 20
Mitigation provided by building fagade -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15
Distance attenuation (40m) -32 -32 -32 -32

Calculated level at Receiver 1 38 40 37 36

*levels extrapolated from 'disco event'

Low Observed Affect Level

BS8233: Internal Night Time Levels

|

|

naliData(Hz);

R ! | ; 3 25005 h00 T i 0RD T 2000)

Calculated level at NSR 38 40 36 36 33 27 21

Partially Open Window Attenuation -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15 -15

Calculated level in Internal Receiver 23 25 21 21 18 12 6| 25

Page 109




Land Registry
Official copy of
title plan

Title number EX502689

Ordnance Survey map reference TM1121NW
Scale 1:1250

Administrative area ESSEX : TENDRING

AN

©Crown Copyright. Produced by Land Registry. Reproduction in whale or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026316.
WL Ay

N

Arynddom =
ous
é}""' — Acorrf H’e - y
‘e"}\ T y Poplar s
p Ashleigh™. . - j Couage
©House " P |
“ S . ‘Poplar House ..
Ownest  stonybroke &
i % oa
Bswmange HQ:.
v z o 4 .
5 g -5 Ao
2i A 3F ’
R
NEW CUT I
et S Gy Purple
e ards X - : i
< e,a‘_“l,’f\ " £ Cottages
. < \\ i i
. Y Clear View i
. o Y \a . House i
< e L X j
wooT R Y R i
. i 5 Od k f
X " o;)N\\NO g | Y 5 i
S Y ; o 1 e i s
g S \ Appleees woeed B
5 \_\o\\se e’
- Hollie House
A L g L ‘ e,
% Great Bentley

Page 110

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



The Plough
Noise Management Plan

Site Description

The Premises is known at The Plough Pub Great Bentley. The property is based in
the centre of the village and is licensed for the sale of Alcohol on and off the
premises.

The site plan is attached to this document showing a residential property 15 meters
to the right of the premises from the front door of the pub and three residential
properties 13 meters front the front door of the pub opposite the premises. The
nearest residential property to the rear of the pub is 10 meters from the rear doors of
the pub. These are the only properties that would be considered to be most at risk
from noise disturbance.

The main road that the pub and the residential properties are positioned on is a busy
road throughout the day and evening.

The Pub is classed as a village pub that strives for a welcoming low-key atmoéphere
where patrons can come for a quite beverage have a meal and a chat.

INTRODUCTION

The venue is committed to develop and maintain good relations with local residents,
neighbours and local authority. The objective of this policy is to minimise disturbance
to local residents and to ensure that any licensing objectives or other controls at the
pub are being upheld. This policy sets out the measures which have been
considered and will be adopted.

GENERAL

The premises will be open to the public between the hours of 10.00 and 24.30
Monday-Thursday and Sunday’s. 10.00 — 01.30 Friday, 10.00- 01.30 Saturday.

Customers will not be admitted to premises outside of opening hours.
There shall be no readmission to the premises 15 minutes before closing.

The licence holder shall make available and regularly promote a contact number for
local residents to contact the premises to discuss any specific incidents or concerns
either during or after events. The contact humber will be posted to all nearby
residents, and displayed in the window at the front of the premises. The number will
be manned at all times and any action taken as a resuit of the complaint should be
recorded and kept.

Customers will be permitted to use the front and rear of the premises (when the rear
of the premises is open to Customers under the terms of this policy) if they wish to

Page 111




smoke. This will give staff vision on the numbers gathered, and allow constant
monitoring.

To prevent unsatisfactory numbers gathering outside, staff will make requests for
customers to return inside, or move on.

Steps will be taken to educate regulars on the limited area for smokers. Two
members of staff will be on premises at all times; this allows one member of staff to
manage the Bar, whilst the other manages the customers.

Furthermore, no smoking shelter will be provided to help reduce noise from patrons
outside the premises.

PROVISION MUSIC

Currently our license permits the following music to be played,

Live music Friday’s and Saturday’s 20.00 to 23.00

Performance of recorded music 10.00- 00.00 Monday — Thursday’s. 10.00-01.00
Fridays and Saturdays and 12.00- 00.00 Sunday’s.

Provision of facilities for dancing 20.00 — 00.00

The provision of background music shall be permitted at any time the premises is
open to the public. By definition this is music or other audio played whose main
function is to create an atmosphere suitable to a specific occasion rather than to be
listened to and is incidental to speech and conversation.

The provision of live music will be permitted during the licensed hours.

Noise control management

EVENTS

Save for the four occasions in the year where live music is played in the garden, it
shall be our policy to ensure that sound levels at the nearest noise sensitive
premises (noise sensitive receptor: NSR) shall not exceed 38 decibels (dB) (the
typical background noise level absent abnormal noise).

We shall achieve our policy by implementing the following measures when live or
recorded music is played on the Premises:

1. The application of an Electronic Noise Limiter to cap noise emissions within
the Premises at 82 dB

2. The rear bi-fold doors and all windows shall be kept closed at all times
(including for access and egress to and from the premises) when live or
recorded music is played inside the Premises. This policy shall be monitored
by a responsible member of staff. Save for fire escape, during the course
events at which live or recorded music is played all windows shall be kept
closed and no door shall be used for access to and egress from the premises

Page 112




other than the front door which, save for that access and egress, shall be kept
closed:;
Musical equipment and, in particular, speakers shall be positioned within the
Premises, so far as is possible, to direct sound to the interior of the premises
and to minimise noise escape
A sound assessment using a recognised [device] shall be undertaken on the
perimeter of all noise sensitive premises within 30 minutes of the start of a live
or recorded music event and on such further occasions during the event as
the duty manager deems necessary and the time and location of a reading for
each noise sensitive premises shall be recorded.
Staff will actively encourage the gradual dispersal of customers to minimise
nuisance. During the last 20 minutes of trading the following strategies will be
implemented to encourage the gradual dispersal of customers. These include:
a. the gradual increase in ambient lighting levels and playing of music of
slower content and reduced volume.
b. Music will stop playing 5 minutes before the license times of the
premises.
c. A member of staff will be positioned in an area close to the main ex1t to
oversee the end of night departure period.
d. Customers will be encouraged to be considerate upon leaving the
premises.
e. Customers shall not leave the premises other than by the doors to the
front of the premises.
f. Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street
outside the premises. Communication will be made with taxi companies
regarding the use of horns and slamming of doors.

Non-alcoholic beverages (water) supplied to patrons free of charge prior to
departure from premises to aid in noise reduction.

Patrons will be prohibited from congregating at the rear of the premises or in
the Car park. Those congregating outside the front of the Premises will be
monitored and may be asked to return into the Premises or to leave the area.

ENTERTAINMNET IN THE GARDEN AND PARKING AREA

1.

2.

There shall be no more than 4 live music events in the garden and parking
area in any calendar year.

On the four occasions in the year where live music is played in the garden, it
shall be our policy to ensure that noise levels at the perimeter of neighbouring
properties does not exceed 76 decibels (dB). This is the Ambient noise level
during the normal opening hours for the Premises and considered normal to
the site location;

Recorded music shall not be played into the garden and parking areas;

Live music shall not be played in the garden and parking area beyond dusk or
1900, whichever shall be the later;

Save for the parking and removal of vehicles and any ancillary activities
related thereto, the Garden and Parking areas shall not be available to
patrons of the public house after dusk or 2100 which ever shall be the later;

Page 113




GENERAL NOISE NUISANCE

1.

Patrons congregating outside the Premises will be monitored and their noise
emissions assessed. If, in the opinion of a responsible member of staff, the
noise emanating from individuals or groups is likely to disturb the occupants of
neighbouring premises the individuals or groups may be asked to return into
the Premises or to leave the area.

Records will be kept of any noise complaints in a log book which will be
available to all local authorities. Routine monitoring will be regularly conducted
around the perimeter of the premises during opening hours. Details of checks,
observations and any actions taken as a result of such shall be recorded. A
noise log book kept on the premises and maintained by management and be
available for inspection by the Local Authority upon request. Monitoring will be
conducted by individuals who have not had prolonged exposure to loud
music.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exits requesting
the public to respect residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Car park on premises only has three car parking spaces so noise levels from
patrons in the car park will be lower. Employees to check all the exterior of
the premises for increased noise by patrons leaving in their vehicles.

No marquees will be erected on the premises and there will be no fire work
displays. ’

Outdoor lighting to be checked that the glare and over spill does not affect
neighbouring properties

Employees to check all external areas and public areas for litter. This will be
disposed in the bins provided at the premises.

Employees to arrive and depart from the premises in a quiet manner.

. Delivery and Collection of goods or refuse conducted between 8am and 5pm

during normal working days.

All staff will be made fully aware and conversant with the noise management
policy and procedures ‘

10. Customers will be encouraged to leave quietly and to respect the neighbours,

particularly with regard to loud conversations and the slamming of car doors.
A record will be made of any serious offenders and repeat offenders will be
warned that they may be excluded from the premises if they do not
demonstrate respect for the neighbours. Customers will be monitored as they
leave the Premises. Where appropriate they will be asked to disburse.

Page 114




11. Communication will be made with taxi companies regarding the use of horns
and slamming of doors.

The noise management plan will be reviewed at least annually or as agreed
appropriate to ensure that it is streamlined and effective. New and innovative
approaches to problem solving or incidents and any lessons learnt will be
incorporated accordingly. We should consider this a live document which evolves by
experience in agreement with the Authority

COMMITMENT

We the undersigned commit to ensuring this noise management plan is implemented
and maintained at all times for the duration of operation of our premises. We
understand that it forms a key part of our Licence to operate, and that departure from
it could lead to curtailment or loss of said operating Licence:

Page 115




Tuesday 1% October 2019
Variation of License for extended Live Muslc
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to you regarding the ‘Plough Pub’ in Great Bentley and their application to extend
their licence for live music. We would like to show our support for this application,

We live opposite the pub and have two young children, we have had no concerns of noise when
music has been played. We occaslonally use the pub on muslc events and find that this draws a lot of
the local community together, We have never been told of any noise issues by any of the local
community In the last 15 years | have resided in the village.

We would also like to point out the staff and Management are very proactive to support the local
community and always ensure that their needs are catered for and we feel the works that have been
made by the new owners are a vast improvement for our village pub we almost lost.

We will continue to support our local pub and events held there for the enjoyment of our
community. The village would not be the same without it.

Yours Sincerely

Mr T Wright

Page 116




Dear Sir/madam

Firstly 1 would like to start by saying 1 am a previous owner of the pub and 1t is with no surprise to me
that there have been complaints re: Noise levels and | am sure | know whom these complaints are
from, because | also had the same neighbour complain when | had the pub 7 years ago. | believe they
hﬁye it out for the pub and | do not knqw why, but the pub has been part of this village for over 400

years, so If you have a problem with public houses, ‘Why buy a property next to one’?

I now live next to the pub and | have never had a problem with the nofse, | am also a very light sleeper
and work early on Saturdays. | can assure you if | did have an issue with noise | would be the first to

notify the pub of this, as an ex publican myself.

- The-new owners have done an amazing job updating the look of the pub whilst ensuring the character

remains and for that | take my hat off to them. One final comment to make, ‘Long Live the Local’.

Yours Sincerely

Mr S, Burgess

Page 117




26™ September 2019

To whom it may concert,

T have been working at ‘The Plough Pub’ in Great Bentley, for the post four years, 1

have worked with the previous owners and the current owners and T have found that
the pub is managed a lot better than the previous owners in terms of community, staff

and patrons,

Management enforce a strict approach to noise levels and their neighbours, which is

why I was shocked fo hear there had been complaints of this. It is a real shame there

are certain individuals frying to taint the pubs reputation. “Where is your community
spirit"? On a whole Great Bentley have a fantastic community spirit and it is a delight
1o see s0 many smiley faces when working, this shows me that I am doing my job

properly and we are pleasing the local community.

When T am on shift and music is being played, I always ensure doors are kept closed
and customers are also informed of this. We have a policy at the pub of monitoring
sound levels with a sound meter at the boundaries of the pub, These are recorded on

our music log. If the sound levels are high fhe music is turned down immediately.

We also have a complaints log in process and since the new owners have taken over, we
have only received 2 noise complaints which were dealt with immediately with the

appropriate actions.

Page 118




As a mother of 2 young children T fully understand the process to keep noise levels

under control caused by music events or customers.

Faithfully Yours
“/,/ ot ;
Joanne Costello

Page 119

]




28" September 2019

1 etier reforence Variation of License

ol Mchesote-A B RS R

Licencing Officer

| have been using the pub in the last forty years and | have seen many changes in these
years to this pub. | normally use the pub during the week and ocoasional weekends. Since
the new owners have taken over there has been a vast improvement to the pub and all for
the better may | add. | have been to music events at the pub and never had to complain
about the music voluma. It is 80 nice to s6e NeW faces since the reopening and local
villagers using the pub more. | would also like to mention my friends and family are now
using the pub, so this is bringing in more people to the village.

Regards

L e

e o
A
@“//,} AP ™ e
e
et
P2

//ii

Mr Robert Gee

Page 120




S,
\\«\
¥y i \ . . \..,\
- Petition in Favour of The Plough
AN
Variation of Premises’ License "
Date:
9% October 201 9
Petition Organiser-
Mrs Alison Reed
~ Address:
The Plough
Plough Road
Great Bentley
CO7 8LA
Telephone number:
01206 255 242
We, the undersigned SUpport the application of a Variation of Premises’
License to extend Live music untif 00:0p on Fridays and Saturdays including .
music on Sundays between 16:00-19:00. '
e T — e
B Name Address | Slgnature
M;%MW?W \ Two SecEong giac:m%?jz
K- Tioeh ] oed) Bt §%€fﬁ§“{§:\:;«§ff§;§*i~ 34
enks Beorid o Ten o0
R P 3 " Creode Ry ey ﬁw{%ﬁmﬁ“\{j‘“

ek Bende Cﬁ%@t&wm”\r}w’(«ﬁ
Sl Poae

M. Dllon .

M. torr 4{@@«

“ News Sridan,s
Gk (e y

[S cifsrs

7&{ 6( L.E \C; Vf e (/[ e
B [ s —

*’7“% Jer_ ket (iﬁﬁo

e b ziej wxz@-%wmw oS

C lorciels o

¢ f w{zc&r’

{.C\ A f:m c:j\ ;’;}‘ “1

b ALV e )




Name

Address

Signature

L Ral bprton)- S

SV v, (et | Lororesee LARE | o< |

O LS UDLY D ) C?V\-N*mmx,,\/ Wi Cie® Z( i:;? /’/
T -

f M} VE) ME WMW (67 Yils @% —

sz cb k?l{ 6\’ 5,(:%,”3 c A ﬁ égmw %4 ;“”i(;; L%‘;\ﬁf’ ‘fr G s;

) Vocniek

25 Do

[ Sosi

TRk s TEn

¥ ﬂ@\«m

Vancovorl, W’ (’7/%7@«”“"“

s Y

er“r*mw m\)& W\L §

/ﬁwm Serons O §

1% \ cm\imw

ST CsyT#

MAR W (e 525250

ﬂ : fi)&mm\‘ﬁ taps

A/f 84 ek w:‘)}v ,U\IM‘Q «af%m & e
Avng s Goraen (rens Byantie F=

s MO
e

B

sl

&

,,,,,,,,

CLot ())&ﬁ“ﬂf:’

GT paTEy )7

P

L \@}\u\) whn

..... C“” f& N

VA T L T

’”f//f}

o
M"’“‘

R,

RAMSTEAN M AT

4/ vl &

-G

Number of signatures on page

Page 122




N,

gﬁ"‘}ﬁfﬁ{ﬁ‘:ﬁ?@;{;ﬁ‘

R

ettt

?

2.0 Ly by

- dmwb«W4wanmwuwnm~wtwawwv«n

FHepmoi Forey

MMWAWWMMNW...WWW<M

e — mwlmw.ww.«wwmww~(w~ymm.¢mw‘mwl.w4mmww ----

§ N

«;(Z N

Comrie~-( @& ‘t“?\{““
TN

koo Neay

Number of signatures on page

H Gl Gk foaHey
LIRS Ut Buarley

W e Gt Buriey

Page 123




We, the undersigned, support the application of a ‘Varlation of Premises License' to
extend live music until 00:00 on Fridays and Saturdays, including music on Sundays

between 16:00 -~ 19:00,

Name

Address

Signature

gé%%/%%w

BN SOANGYRTREN

(M\wak;}vﬂ mé;@g §o 00
) Newd

iy
“})‘N\%*}“i r‘m« i, £33

ferdy gt

Brighttingsea

C Duled

T WOOYEN

”15 : :) @)&mw el

et

A k:“:w:w)

L 9

Q m\w“

e e Toe

(x\ e Q o A

I MLeed

Mb&i’f@ (R

| ?MUQZ% LJW

ALpesForp.

4(\ m@@ (o ?

1 1
(AT é@:mm{«m@w?

M. GICES

W

oL Crles

Thae. Cireen (/7/%,/1;

P Do

(:J%w QMM&

5 UENLS W

TS

e

y .
C:‘:z”‘“(“ D T

f%m%m«

. Hamdd /\m

( 1t /&ﬁ/{&u’i

AT AIN

Number of s:gnawres on page

Page 124

Page of




We, the undersigned, support the application of a ‘Variation of Premises License' to
extend live music until 00:00 on Fridays and Saturdays, including music. on Sundays

batween 16:00 ~ 19:00,

Name

Address

Signature

A %(kaﬁﬁﬁ/\f%@w

e

€ NBOMAN M,(,i)x

Number of signatures on page

Page 125

Page of




TR

N
N



















“rsearea,




—

GREAT BENTLEY
RESTAURANT [
.H, OPENING HOURS |
SUNDAY
MIDDAY 19.00 _
| ALL SPORTS & EVENTS ]
SHOWN HERE




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	6 Report of Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1 - Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - 19/0020/PREMTR - The Plough Inn, Plough Road, Great Bentley, CO7 8LA
	2019.10.17 - Report - The Plough
	Variation application - Final - The Plough, Great Bentley
	Section P Variance of Premises Licence (amended)
	Plough Plans New (2)
	The Plough - Location Plan
	Letters of Objection
	Noise Management Plan - Plough. Gt Bentley. App Bundle 1 (29.10.19) (2)
	Noise Management Plan - Plough. Gt Bentley. App Bundle 2 (29.10.19) (2)




